AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 08, 2020
Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District will hold meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing.

Public inspection of agenda documenis that are distributed to the Bourd less than 72 hours before the mecting, will be made available at Sierra County

Zoom link;:

htips://usO2web.zoom.us/1/884003974K(]

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Webinar ID: 884 0039 7480

Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at
higriwww.sicrracownyoflicenfeducation.ore (Government Code 54957.5).

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

Q

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report

a. Start of School Update
b. CDE approval of J-13A emergency days for 2019-2020**
c. Total Inter-District Variances in effect for 2020-2021**
d

. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)

New/Renewal | School Grade | District of Receiving Reason Given by Backup
Year Entering | Residence District Requestor Documentation
Received?
New 2020-21 TK Plumas SPJUSD Mother is a regular Yes
sub at LES
Renewal 2020-21 2 SPJUSD Plumas Childcare in Clio Yes
Renewal 2020-21 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2020-21 1 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
Renewal 2020-21 4 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
Renewal 2020-21 8 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
Renewal 2020-21 11 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
Renewal 2020-21 5 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes
Renewal 2020-21 8 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes
Renewal 2020-21 9 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes
New 2020-21 K Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
New 2020-21 1 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
Renewal 2020-21 8 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
Renewal 2020-21 12 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes
New 2020-21 6 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Pending
New 2020-21 7 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Pending

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 08/31/2020**

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA
1



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88400397480

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
September 08, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda

S

Staff Reports (5 minutes)
SPTA Report (5 minutes)
Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
hoard on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

Al A

o

Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held August 11, 2020**

Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held August 18, 2020**

Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held August 27, 2020**

Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 08/01/2020 through 08/31/2020**

Approval of Extra Duty Assignment to Benjamin Raymond for Response to Intervention,
Downieville Schools, 2020-2021

Approval of Extra Duty Assignment to Anna Thorell for Site Technology Coordinator,
Loyalton High School, 2020-2021

F. ACTION ITEMS

1.

New Business
a. Adoption of Resolution 20-014D, Adopting the Gann Limit**
ROLL CALL VOTE
Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for Fiscal Year End June 30, 2020**
Biennial Review of Conflict of Interest Code**
Proposed comp time for administration and their staff
Zoom versus Google platforms for the District
Board Procedures: negotiations, adding items to the agenda and eliminating
discussions not on the agenda
g. Acceptance of Resignation for Jason Adams, Teacher, Loyalton High School,
1.0 FTE, effective August 24, 2020**
h. Authorization to fill Teacher, Loyalton High School, up to 1.0 FTE
1. Approval of Assignment to Jason Rosecrans, Teacher, Loyalton High School,
1.0 FTE, 2020-2021
j-  Approval of Assignment to Benjamin Raymond for Academic Advising,
Downieville High School, 2020-2021
k. Nomination of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District representatives for
the SCOE Student Attendance Review Board as follows:
1. James Berardi, Chairperson/Downieville School Administrator
2. Thomas Jones, Loyalton High School Administrator
3. Andrea Ceresola, Loyalton Elementary School Administrator
4. Kiristie Jacobsen, Secretary

™o oo o

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

l.  3555—Nutrition Program Compliance

1. Board Policy, revisions™»

2. Exhibit, NEW™
m. 6020—Parent Involvement

1. Board Policy, revisions™

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"
n. 6142.7—Physical Education and Activity

1. Board Policy, revisions™

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
September 08, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda

0. 6159—Individualized Education Program
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"
p. 6159.1—Procedural Safeguards for Special Education
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"
g. 6159.2—Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special Education
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™"
ANNUAL REVIEW:
r. 5116.1—Intradistrict Open Enrollment
1. Board Policy, annual review™
2. Administrative Regulation, annual review™
3. Exhibit, annual review™
s. 6145—Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities
1. Board Policy, annual review™
2. Administrative Regulation, annual review™

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 13, 2020 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.
*¥*¥*¥*Location to be determined****

2. Suggested Agenda Items

H. ADJOURN

e
*MM

James Berardi, Superintendent

** enclosed
* handout
~ County agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
3



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT ToNY THURMOND

STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF
ofF EpucATIiON PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

1430 N STReeT, SacRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 ® 916-319-0800 ® WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

August 25, 2020

James Berardi, Superintendent
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
P.O. Box 955

Loyalton, CA 96118

Dear Superintendent Berardi:

Subject: Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions
(Fiscal Year 2019-2020), Form J-13A

The California Department of Education has approved the request for five emergency
days on October 11, 24, and 28-30, 2019, at Downieville Junior-Senior High and
Downieville Elementary. These school closure days may be used to meet the
instructional time requirements pursuant to California Education Code sections 46200,
46201, 46207, and/or 46208.

Due to the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak, if the school district closed to
address COVID-19 and, as a result, the school district was unable to utilize the built in
days included in the school calendar then the school district will receive instructional
time credit by including the built in days on the COVID-19 School Closure Certification
web application. Information on submitting the application is available on the Form
J-13A webpage at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/i13a.asp. The span of closure dates
listed in the application must coincide with the scheduled built in days.

This letter and copy of the original Form J-13A should be used to substantiate
compliance with statutory instructional time requirements. A copy of this letter and Form
J-13A have been emailed to all contact persons listed on the form. Information on how
to report average daily attendance as a result of this approval is available in the
Reporting Approvals Section of the Form J-13A Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aal/palformi13afag.asp. Any additional questions not
addressed in the FAQs should be emailed to attendanceaccounting@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Cenmandes WA C%Q_ge

Wendi McCaskill, Associate Director
School Fiscal Services Division

WM:at



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

2020-2021

Request

New / School | Grade | District of Receiving School . Backup . In or Ref]uest Apgrove

. . e Reason Given by Requestor Documentation Received by
Renewal [ Year | Entering | Residence District Received? Out? SPJUSD d by

SPJUSD

1|Renewal [2020-21 7 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified |Work in Truckee Yes Out 4/27/2020( 4/30/2020
2|Renewal |2020-21 9 Washoe SPJUSD Smaller specialized classes at LHS n/a In 6/8/2020{ 6/8/2020
3|Renewal [2020-21 12 Washoe SPJUSD Smaller specialized classes at LHS n/a In 6/8/2020{ 6/8/2020
4|Renewal (2020-21 4 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified |Work in Truckee Yes Out 6/8/2020] 6/8/2020
5|Renewal (2020-21 8 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified |Work in Truckee Yes Out 6/8/2020] 6/8/2020
6|Renewal (2020-21 12 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified |Work in Truckee Yes Out 6/8/2020] 6/8/2020
7|Renewal (2020-21 12 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified |Work in Truckee Yes Out 7/10/2020] 7/10/2020
8|New 2020-21 3 SPJUSD Camptonville Proximity to school n/a Out 7/30/2020] 7/31/2020
9|New 2020-21 3 SPJUSD Camptonville Proximity to school n/a Out 7/30/2020] 7/31/2020
10|New 2020-21 1 SPJUSD Camptonville Proximity to school n/a Out 7/30/2020] 7/31/2020
11|Renewal (2020-21 7 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Sierra County Yes In 8/5/2020( 8/5/2020
12|Renewal (2020-21 9 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Sierra County Yes In 8/5/2020( 8/5/2020
13|Renewal (2020-21 10 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Sierra County Yes In 8/5/2020( 8/5/2020
14|New 2020-21 TK Plumas SPJUSD Mother is a regular sub at LES Yes In 6/15/2020] 8/14/2020
15(Renewal [2020-21 2 SPJUSD Plumas USD Childcare in Clio Yes Out 8/19/2020] 8/20/2020
16|Renewal (2020-21 1 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/25/2020] 8/25/2020
17|Renewal (2020-21 4 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/25/2020] 8/25/2020
18|Renewal (2020-21 8 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/25/2020] 8/25/2020
19|Renewal (2020-21 11 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/25/2020] 8/25/2020
20(Renewal |2020-21 5 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 8/27/2020] 8/27/2020
21|Renewal |2020-21 8 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 8/27/2020] 8/27/2020
22|Renewal |2020-21 9 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 8/27/2020] 8/27/2020
23|New 2020-21 1 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/28/2020] 8/28/2020
24|New 2020-21 K Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/28/2020] 8/28/2020
25|Renewal (2020-21 8 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 9/1/2020( 9/1/2020
26|/Renewal (2020-21 12 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 9/1/2020( 9/1/2020
27|New 2020-21 6 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola pending Out 9/1/2020{ 9/1/2020
28|New 2020-21 7 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola pending Out 9/1/2020{ 9/1/2020




Washoe List

2020-2021
New/ | School | Grade | District of Receiving . Backup . Re(.]uest Request
Renewal | Year |Entering | Residence District Reason Given by Requestor Docume.:ntatlon Received by | Approved

Received? SPJUSD | by SPJUSD
1|Renewal [2020-21 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 2/24/2020|  2/24/2020
2|Renewal |2020-21 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 5/21/2020 6/5/2020
3|Renewal [2020-21 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 5/21/2020 6/5/2020
4|Renewal |2020-21 4 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 5/21/2020 6/5/2020
5|Renewal [2020-21 4 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 5/21/2020 6/5/2020
6|Renewal |2020-21 6 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 5/21/2020 6/5/2020
7|Renewal |2020-21 10 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 7/9/2020|  7/10/2020
8|Renewal (2020-21 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 8/24/2020  8/24/2020




Fiscal01a

Balances through August

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2020/21

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD

1100 Teachers Salaries 1,923,762.00 1,923,762.00 1,715,917.60 12,005.65 195,838.75
1105 Per Diem - Same Day Travel 100.00 100.00 100.00
1115 Extra Duty Hourly 20,000.00 20,000.00 110.00 19,890.00
1120 Certificated Substitutes 70,210.00 70,210.00 70,210.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 240,224.00 240,224.00 200,186.30 40,037.26 44
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00

Total for Object 1000 2,268,296.00 2,268,296.00 1,916,103.90 52,152.91 300,039.19
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 74,744.00 74,744.00 44,554 .17 30,189.83
2115 Inst. Aide Extra Duty 1,700.00 1,700.00 94.62 1,605.38
2120 Instructional Aides Substitute 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00
2200 Classified Support Salaries 354,957.00 354,957.00 230,831.38 44,892.66 79,232.96
2201 Bus Driver 70,350.00 70,350.00 37,769.68 606.45 31,973.87
2215 Classified Extra Duty 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
2220 Classified Support Substitute 35,000.00 35,000.00 3,253.22 31,746.78
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 96,935.00 96,935.00 78,529.20 16,200.84 2,204.96
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 150,462.00 150,462.00 127,649.03 15,944.31 6,868.66
2420 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
2900 Other Classified Salaries 3,963.00 3,963.00 3,885.38 77.62

Total for Object 2000 820,611.00 820,611.00 523,218.84 80,992.10 216,400.06
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 562,924.00 562,924.00 301,689.50 8,277.36 252,957.14
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 8,476.00 8,476.00 8,476.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 194,136.00 194,136.00 102,783.00 15,744.75 75,608.25
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 1,890.00 1,890.00 1,890.00
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 49,100.00 49,100.00 30,806.89 4,755.33 13,5637.78
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 30,219.00 30,219.00 25,028.90 748.00 4,442.10
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 11,500.00 11,500.00 7,205.03 1,116.09 3,178.88
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 504,590.00 504,590.00 454,274.60 5,050.56 45,264.84
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 184,600.00 184,600.00 166,632.00 26,840.98 8,872.98-
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 1,137.00 1,137.00 958.50 26.08 152.42
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 408.00 408.00 261.51 40.63 105.86
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 70,008.00 70,008.00 61,674.00 1,742.41 6,591.59
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 25,423.00 25,423.00 16,782.84 2,599.71 6,040.45
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 17,536.00 17,536.00 4,942.50 12,593.50

Total for Object 3000 1,662,947.00 1,662,947.00 1,168,096.77 71,884.40 422,965.83

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep 2 2020 8:36AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through August Fiscal Year 2020/21
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

4100 Textbooks 142,102.00 142,102.00 6,171.08 455.50 135,475.42
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 750.00 750.00 750.00
4300 Class Mat'l and Supplies 56,170.00 56,170.00 24,574.16 3,896.04 27,699.80
4301 Class Consumablel Mat'l 11,525.00 11,525.00 425.47 11,099.53
4302 Class Paper/Toner 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,009.41 1,660.07 8,330.52
4305 Other Student M&S 27,190.00 27,190.00 6,917.19 20,272.81
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 29,550.00 29,550.00 23,346.24 19,119.63 12,915.87-
4330 Office Supplies 15,500.00 15,500.00 1,254.17 1,422.12 12,823.71
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 44,376.00 44,376.00 3,700.00 40,676.00
4351 Vehicle FUEL 29,025.00 29,025.00 26,808.11 231.89 1,985.00
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 89,883.00 89,883.00 1,469.02 88,413.98
Total for Object 4000 458,071.00 458,071.00 96,674.85 26,785.25 334,610.90

5100 Subagreement for Services 199,912.00 199,912.00 199,912.00
5200 Travel & Conferences 41,684.00 41,684.00 4,126.79 1,724.21 35,833.00
5300 Dues & Membership 10,380.00 10,380.00 2,793.74 7,213.06 373.20
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 75,080.00 75,080.00 100,452.40 25,372.40-
5510 Power 88,500.00 88,500.00 83,302.12 5,661.50 463.62-
5520 Garbage 4,450.00 4,450.00 3,972.50 396.70 80.80
5530 Water 54,350.00 54,350.00 50,845.29 4,154.71 650.00-
5540 Propane 59,125.00 59,125.00 58,896.78 228.22 .00
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 80,850.00 80,850.00 21,108.70 3,681.90 56,059.40
5800 Services & Operating Expense 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
5810 Legal Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,000.00 15,000.00
5812 Board Election Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5840 Audit Expense 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 .00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .00
5890 Contracts/Servic 577,576.00 577,576.00 414,424.76 29,937.74 133,213.50
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 8,267.71 7,229.80 15,497.51-
5900 Communications 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,800.00 1,200.00
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 11,000.00 11,000.00 9,334.60 1,232.90 432.50
5990 Other Communications 500.00 500.00 500.00
Total for Object 5000 1,275,692.00 1,275,692.00 689,857.99 163,713.14 422,120.87

6170 Land Improvement 31,500.00 31,500.00 31,500.00
6200 Building & Improvements 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00
6400 Equipment 105,057.00 105,057.00 105,057.00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep 2 2020 8:36AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through August Fiscal Year 2020/21
Object Description ABdu:pg:z:’ I:L‘:;Z:’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:l:::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
6500 Equipment Replacement 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
6501 Vehicle Replacement 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
Total for Object 6000 253,057.00 253,057.00 .00 .00 253,057.00
7110 Out-of-State Tuition 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 100,704.00 100,704.00 100,704.00
Total for Object 7000 205,154.00 205,154.00 104,450.00 .00 100,704.00
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 6,943,828.00 6,943,828.00 4,498,402.35 395,527.80 2,049,897.85
Fund 13 - Cafeteria
2200 Classified Support Salaries 80,599.00 80,599.00 66,274.18 14,324.82
2215 Classified Extra Duty 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
2220 Classified Support Substitute 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Total for Object 2000 85,099.00 85,099.00 66,274.18 .00 18,824.82
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 19,233.00 19,233.00 12,964.90 6,268.10
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 5,050.00 5,050.00 3,948.70 1,101.30
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 1,181.00 1,181.00 923.32 257.68
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 24,788.00 24,788.00 17,536.60 7,251.40
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 42.00 42.00 33.12 8.88
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 2,611.00 2,611.00 2,151.11 459.89
Total for Object 3000 52,905.00 52,905.00 37,557.75 .00 15,347.25
4340 Food Service 10,500.00 10,500.00 4,800.00 5,700.00
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
4700 Food 55,000.00 55,000.00 49,200.00 5,800.00
Total for Object 4000 70,500.00 70,500.00 54,000.00 .00 16,500.00
5200 Travel & Conferences 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 5,000.00 5,000.00 395.00 4,605.00
5800 Services & Operating Expense 750.00 750.00 393.12 356.88
5890 Contracts/Servic 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00
5900 Communications 450.00 450.00 450.00
Total for Object 5000 7,700.00 7,700.00 393.12 801.00 6,505.88
Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts 216,204.00 216,204.00 158,225.05 801.00 57,177.95
Fund 73 - Bechen ‘
5800 Services & Operating Expense 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabiliies? = N, M
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep 2 2020 8:36AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2020/21

Balances through August

Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00
Fund 76 - Wnt/Pass
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 1.55 1.55-
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions .36 .36-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- .01 .01-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc .84 .84-
Total for Fund 76, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .00 .00 2.76 .00 2.76-
Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 7,175,032.00 7,175,032.00 4,656,630.16 396,328.80 2,122,073.04
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep 2 2020 8:36AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=119646&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3602

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

August 11, 2020

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public meetings in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District held these meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing for the public.

Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

A. CALL TO ORDER
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:40pm.

B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President
Jenny Gant, Vice President
Allen Wright, Clerk
Nicole Stannard, Member
Patty Hall, Member

ABSENT: NONE

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
HALL/WRIGHT
5/0

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report

School Re-Opening Plans for August 26, 2020 (In-Service August 24-25)
**A1l site plans available on website: www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org
BERARDI: We surveyed parents and students to get a feel for desires around
whether or not to send kids to school physically. We do not have the capacity
and/or manpower to give ala carte options, so we are going forward with a
plan that will appease the majority of parents and students at this point in time
based on feedback received. We will adjust as needed leading up to and
throughout the school year.

HALL: What is back-up plan 1, 2, 3 if we have to close the school sites?
BERARDI: We are sending out another survey to determine our threshold for
closing down school sites based on comfort level of parents/families. We have
to consider a number of factors such as busing capacity, Independent Study
Program capacity, positive COVID cases rising, etc. We will also continue
working with the Health Department very closely as we have been throughout
this whole process and act based on their guidelines/feedback/criteria. We will
do everything we can to get kids in the classrooms. This is the right thing to do
educationally.

JILLIAN FREETO: What is the liability for the school district going back to in-
person learning?

BERARDI: AB 1384, if passed, is meant to provide additional protection for
schools and entities if someone were to get sick with COVID. I reached out to
our attorney and Keenan & Associates for more information. It really comes
down to our due diligence. What do the cases look like and what do our plans
look like based on the cases in our county/communities at the time of reopening
or at the time of any incident?

1
SPJUSD Minutes
August 11, 2020



b. Plan for Rescinding Layoff Notices
BERARDI: Now that we have our re-opening plans in place we are working
through our list of Aides and sending out re-hire letters based on needs for
each school site. Duties are changing as well due to needs.

c. Board of Supervisors/CARES Act
BERARDI: I've been attending meetings with the finance committee for the
Sierra County Board of Supervisors to ask/apply for money passed from the
state for expenses related to COVID.

d. Assembly Bill 1384
“Local educational agencies: liability for COVID-19-related injuries”
**see notes in item a.

e. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests

Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 07/31/2020

Staff Reports
LES—CERESOLA: Last week staff attended 2 days of Google training which will
be helpful with conducting distance learning when needed, organized by Wendy
Jackson. Staff are also getting in their classrooms starting to prepare for reopening.
DVL—BERARDI: New website built. Parking lot repainted today. Physical
distancing markers were added.
LHS—JONES: We will have a Student Teacher from Chico State working with
Cali Griffin this year.

SPTA Report
PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: Google training last week with a great turn out —
new tools for this school year. Thanks to Wendy Jackson for organizing this! MOU
for teachers with extra safety in mind for this school year. Teachers enjoying last
hours of summer and looking forward to returning to classrooms!

Board Members’ Report
WRIGHT: I recently visited each site and see that every site is very well prepped
for “COVID education” — impressive preparations. I'm hearing from kids around
Sierra City that they want to go back to school.

Public Comment
JENNA HOLLAND: I think everyone is doing the best they can with this novel and
very challenging situation. Thank you all for your diligence, hard work and
dedication to our children, teachers and community! We appreciate you!

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

1.
2.
3.
4
5

HALL/
5/0

Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 14, 2020
Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020
Approval of 2020-2021 SPJUSD Certificated Substitute List
Approval of Assignment to Teach Core Subjects out of Credential Authorization for the
2020-2021 School Year
Approval of Consolidated Application for 2020-2021
WRIGHT

2
SPJUSD Minutes
August 11, 2020



F. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business

PUBLIC HEARING — Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

a. Public Hearing opened at 7:56pm to receive public comment regarding the
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2020-2021 School
Year (Item b). Closed at 7:57pm with no comment. **Item addressed in
County meeting**

b. Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2020-
2021 School Year. 4 diligent search to recruit fully prepared teacher(s) was made and
an insufficient number of certificated persons met the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District’s employment criteria for the position(s)**

WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

c. Approval of the CBEST Waiver for Substitute Teachers (The Sierra-Plumas JUSD
has been unable to recruit enough day-to-day substitute teachers who have not had an
opportunity to take and pass all sections of the California Basic Educational Skills Test.

The District anticipates employing no greater than three (3) day-to-day substitutes on
variable term CBEST waiver for the 2020-2021 school year)™

WRIGHT/STANNARD
5/0
d. Acceptance of resignation for Michelle Clemo, Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton
Elementary School, .50 FTE, effective August 28, 2020
STANNARD/HALL
5/0
e. Acceptance of resignation for Michelle Clemo, Bus Driver, .469 FTE, effective
August 28, 2020
HALL/STANNARD
5/0
f. Authorization to fill Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton Elementary School, .50 FTE
HALL/WRIGHT
5/0
g. Authorization to fill Bus Driver, .469 FTE
GANT/STANNARD
5/0
h. Authorization to fill 4-6 Combo Teacher, Downieville Schools, 1.0 FTE
HALL/WRIGHT
5/0
i. Approval of assignment of Benjamin Raymond, 4-6 Combo Teacher,
Downieville Schools, 1.0 FTE
STANNARD/HALL
5/0
j. Approval of assignment of Sonia Joy, 1*' Grade Teacher, Loyalton Elementary
School, 1.0 FTE
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

3
SPJUSD Minutes
August 11, 2020



k. Approval of Agreement No. 2020-004D with Sierra Transportation Company,
LLC, Downieville Bus Agreement
WRIGHT/HALL
BERARDI: Same price as last year, but how do we want to proceed for this
year based on the current environment with COVID-19 factors?
Motion died.
GANT motioned to make a one-month contract/payment for August while the
remainder of the year is negotiated.
Motion died.
**The Transportation Committee for the West side (HALL & WRIGHT) will
meet with Sierra Transportation, the Superintendent and the Business Manager
to negotiate the agreement for 2020-2021. The Board will plan to hold a
Special Meeting as soon as possible after negotiations in an effort to get an
agreement in place before the first day of school on August 26™.

1.  Memorandum Of Understanding with Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association
WRIGHT/HALL
BERARDI: Main issues to address—

1. Using personal leave versus receiving worker’s comp if a teacher
contracts COVID-19
2. Requesting additional days for prep

MOORE: Do agree that we should provide additional prep days. Do not agree
with the worker’s comp piece. We cannot guarantee any award of worker’s comp.
PETTERSON: Teachers are looking for protection from having to use personal
sick time if they were to contract COVID due to working in the classroom.
WRIGHT: This has to be on CTA to petition with state to get the FFCRA
extended regarding worker’s comp. Would like to make sure there’s
accountability for approving additional prep days — please have SPTA reps
and/or administrators document what the teachers are doing.
BERARDI: If the board agrees to additional days that would only be for this
year. That will not carry over to future years. The worker’s comp piece is
something that we will be looking at with Keenan & Associates and be mindful
of when following AB 1384.
MOORE motioned to approve two additional paid prep days only — the
remainder of the MOU needs to be discussed further. Second by GANT.
5/0

m. Approval of State Seal of Biliteracy
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

WRIGHT motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting.
Second by HALL.
5/0
n. 0470—COVID-19 Mitigation Plan
1. Board Policy, revisions
0. 4112.9~4212.9~4312.9—FEmployee Notifications
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Exhibit, revisions
p. 4113—Assignment
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
4

SPJUSD Minutes
August 11, 2020



g. 5141.5—Mental Health

1. Board Policy, NEW
r. 5145.3—Nondiscrimination/Harassment

1. Board Policy, revisions

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
s. 6020—Parent Involvement **tabled to September**

1. Board Policy, revisions

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
t. 6115—Ceremonies and Observances

1. Board Policy, revisions

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 08, 2020 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.
****Location to be determined****

2. Suggested Agenda Items
STANNARD: Zoom versus Google platforms for the District.
WRIGHT: Agenda item to recognize District and County administration teams for
their efforts in planning for reopening the schools.

H. ADJOURN at 8:55pm
WRIGHT/STANNARD
5/0

Allen Wright, Clerk James Berardi, Superintendent

5
SPJUSD Minutes
August 11, 2020



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 18, 2020
This immediately followed the 10:00am Special Meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District held these meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing.

A. CALL TO ORDER
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 10:48am.

B. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President
Allen Wright, Clerk
Patty Hall, Member (via phone)
Nicole Stannard, Member

ABSENT: Jenny Gant, Vice President

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
WRIGHT/STANNARD
3/0

D. PUBLIC COMMENT
Jane Roberti—Expressed concern about communication and transparency with parents. Also, the
technology for conducting Board Meetings and the inconsistencies many parents and community
members have been experiencing making it difficult to be heard during Public Comment.
Annie Ceresola (on behalf of a parent)—Would like to suggest holding meetings outside to allow
spacing for larger numbers, weather permitting.
Alicia Williams—Expressed concern about communication channels for distributing information
for Board Meetings and various other district/school groups and meetings.
Heather Sill-Fraser—Expressed concerns about internet service and data plans in rural areas with
distance learning, lack of face-to-face social interaction and no sports for students.

E. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business
a. Approval of Agreement No. 2021-004D with Sierra Transportation Company,
LLC, Downieville Bus Agreement
HALL/WRIGHT
4/0
b. Approval of Change of School Calendar for 2020-2021
HALL motioned to approve as was approved by the County Board.
BERARDI: SPTA President Laurie Petterson is saying there’s actually
no Easter Travel day, so we would then add 4 days to June instead of 3.
Second by STANNARD.
4/0

F. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 08, 2020 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.
***%] ocation to be determined****

G. ADJOURN at 11:31am
WRIGHT/HALL
4/0

Allen Wright, Clerk James Berardi, Superintendent

1
SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes
August 18, 2020



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 27, 2020
2:30pm

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District held this meeting via Zoom Videoconferencing.

A. CALL TO ORDER
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 2:34pm.

B. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President
Jenny Gant, Vice President (joined at 2:36pm)
Allen Wright, Clerk
Patty Hall, Member
Nicole Stannard, Member

ABSENT: None

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
HALL/STANNARD
4/0

D. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

E. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business
a. Approval of Agreement No. 2021-005D, Memorandum of Understanding with
Sierra-Plumas Teacher’s Association
HALL/STANNARD
4/0, 1 Abstention (GANT)

F. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 08, 2020 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.
***%%Location to be determined****

2. Suggested Agenda Items
WRIGHT: Discuss a plan for providing staff with release time or compensation of some
kind for the time worked during the summer to work on the extra planning needed for this
school year.

G. ADJOURN at 3:01pm
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

Allen Wright, Clerk James Berardi, Superintendent

1
SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2020



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2020 through 08/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00084267 08/10/2020 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 ANNUAL WASC MEMBERSHIP 2,140.00
MID-CYCLE W/VISIT 1,450.00 3,590.00
00084268 08/10/2020 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 cleaning supplies 2,829.13
cleaning supplies COVID 19 947.81 3,776.94
00084269 08/10/2020 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00084270 08/10/2020 CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM 01-5890 CPM PROGRAM MATERIALS 12,345.67
00084271 08/10/2020 CRAIG JOHNSON PLUMBING 13-5600 Hydroscrubbing drain line 395.00
00084272 08/10/2020 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00084273 08/10/2020 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 3,392.06
01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 76.70 3,468.76
00084274 08/10/2020 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 909.27
00084275 08/10/2020 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.39
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 395.83 422.22
00084276 08/10/2020 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 289.50
COTTAGE
00084277 08/10/2020 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 43.63
01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 292.98
MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 250.13 586.74
00084278 08/10/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 30.00
00084279 08/10/2020 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 141.00
00084280 08/10/2020 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 Fuel for Maintenance 84.41
01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 104.89
01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 5.92
01-9510 BUS FUEL 416.24
Fuel for Maintenance 83.44 694.90
00084281 08/10/2020 ALLEN WRIGHT 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 803.14
00084282 08/28/2020 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 157.60
00084283 08/28/2020 ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT - ALL SITES 2,313.54
00084284 08/28/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4100 Textbooks 455.50
01-4300 classroom supplies 1,086.66
HEADPHONES 78.24
01-4302 office supplies 1,660.07
01-4320 A/C Unit 536.24
COVID 19 supplies 1,082.97
COVID MARKINGS 104.90
COVID SUPPLIES 1,436.20
Fans 932.70
Surge Protector 763.84
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep 2 2020 8:39AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2020 through 08/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00084284 08/28/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4330 office supplies 230.21
Printer 188.75 8,556.28
00084285 08/28/2020 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 228.22
00084286 08/28/2020 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 42.00
01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 6.15
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 239.03 287.18
00084287 08/28/2020 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 FANS FOR AIR CIRCULATION 136.64
maintenance supplies 449.62 586.26
00084288 08/28/2020 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 cleaning supplies 197.28
COVID CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,336.45
HAND SANITIZER 1,664.14
Janitorial Supplies 5,401.84 8,599.71
00084289 08/28/2020 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,996.24
01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 233.16 4,229.40
00084290 08/28/2020 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 158.47
00084291 08/28/2020 KEENAN & ASSOCIATES 01-2200 REFUND OVERPAYMENT 77.33
00084292 08/28/2020 MYSTERY SCIENCE INC. 01-4300 EXPERIMENT PACKS 2,116.82
00084293 08/28/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 1,932.82
00084294 08/28/2020 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 01-5890 GASB STATEMENT FEE 350.00
00084295 08/28/2020 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 18.00
COPIER MAINT. 97.52
COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 36.11
01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 32.50 184.13
00084296 08/28/2020 REALLY GOOD STUFF LLC 01-4300 classroom supplies 70.45
00084297 08/28/2020 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS 01-5890 MANDATED COST CONTRACT 3,375.00
01-5899 MANDATED COST CONTRACT 1,125.00 4,500.00
00084298 08/28/2020 SCHOOL MATE 01-4300 Classroom supplies 441.29
Unpaid Sales Tax 27.79- 413.50
00084299 08/28/2020 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 58.95
00084300 08/28/2020 SIERRA BACKFLOW 01-5890 BACKFLOW TEST 75.00
00084301 08/28/2020 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 28.60
NOTICES
01-5899 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 27.50 56.10
NOTICES
00084302 08/28/2020 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 396.70
01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 10.79 407.49
00084303 08/28/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 138.23
13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES 6.03- 132.20
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep 2 2020 8:39AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2020 through 08/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00084304 08/28/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 142.67
01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.56 190.23
00084305 08/28/2020 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 32.00
00084306 08/28/2020 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 141.00
00084307 08/28/2020 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 AUG 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,471.25
01-5300 AUX FEES 250.00
01-9535 AUG 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,518.75
76-9576 AUG 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 62,020.12 73,260.12
00084308 08/28/2020 U.S. BANK 01-4330 CABLE/IPAD 768.63
01-5200 REGISTRATION 199.00
01-5890 ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 57.58
01-9510 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 14.99 1,040.20
00084309 08/28/2020 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5899 CELL PHONE SERVICE 4.60
01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 187.20 191.80
00084310 08/28/2020 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 BUS FUEL 50.89
Fuel for Maintenance 96.59
01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 217.32
01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 6.56 371.36
Total Number of Checks 44 138,371.30

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 41 74,277.59
13 Cafeteria Fund 2 388.97
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 63,732.53
Total Number of Checks 44 138,399.09
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 27.79
Net (Check Amount) 138,371.30
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep 2 2020 8:39AM



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 20-014D
Resolution for Adopting the Gann Limit

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate adopted Proposition 4, commonly called the
“Gann Amendment”, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly
called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, Section 7900 et seq. of the Government Code require this board to establish annually, by
resolution at a regular or special meeting, the appropriations limit for the District; and

WHEREAS, Government Code section 7902.1 authorizes this board to increase the District’s
appropriations limit to an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public notice that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 fiscal years
are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the Budget
for the 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with
the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing
Board held September 08, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
VACANT:

Allen Wright, Clerk
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2019-20

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2019-20 2020-21
Calculatlons Calculatlons
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data AdJustments* Totals Data AdJustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual
(2018-19 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA -
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 3,614,709.09 3,614,709.09 3,736,982.95
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 412.42 412,42 410.57
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2018-19 Adjustments to 2019-20 |
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus AS) 0.00 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, recrganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjustments to the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above) .
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2019-20 P2 Report 2020-21 P2 Estimate
(2019-20 data should lie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line AB) 410.57 410.57 429.73 429.73
2. Total Charler Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 o000 | - 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 410.57 429.73
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget
AID RECEIVED T
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 20,601.38 20,601.38 0.00 0.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 23,352.14 23,352.14 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 1,985.88 1,985.88 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 2,622,557.25 2,622,557.25 2,738,640.00 2,738,640.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 83,712.11 83,712.11 0.00 0.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 4,806.55 4,806.55 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 19,937.69 19,937.69 0.00 0.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 91,456.87 91,456.87 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int, from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14. Penalties and Int, from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15. Transfers to Charter Schools
in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
{Lines C1 through C15) 2,868,409.87 0.00 2,868,409.87 2,738,640.00 0.00 2,738,640.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 2,868,409.87 0.00 2,868,409.87 2,738,640.00 0.00 2,738,640.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 1 of 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Fiscal Year 2019-20 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2019-20 2020-21
Calculatlons Calculatlons
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data AdJustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)
(- 0.00 0.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act [
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs |
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 0.00 0.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 2,229,179.00 B 2,229,179.00 2,225,523.00 2,225,523.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 2,229,179.00 0.00 2,229,179.00 2,225,523.00 0.00 2,225,523.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 7,017,648.26 7,017,648.26 6,132,222.00 6,132,222.00
28. Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 71,473.31 71,473.31 60,000.00 60,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT -
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 3,614,709,09 3,736,082.95
2. Inflation Adjustmenl 1.0385 1.0373
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round {o four decimal places) 0.9955 1.0467
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 3,736,982.95 4,057,399.01
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 2,868,409.87 2,738,640.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a.  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 49,268.40 51,567.60
b, Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 868,573.08 1,318,759.01
C.  Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or Déb) 868,573.08 1,318,759.01
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] limes [Lines D5 plus D6c]) _38,452.03 40,091.41
b.  Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 2,906,861.90 2,778,731.41
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line Déa,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; bul nol greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 830,121.05 1,278,667.60
9. Total Appropriations Subject 1o the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 2,906,861.90
b, State Subventions (Line D8) 830,121.05
C. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 0.00
d.  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D3c) 3,736,982.95

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,2,0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Fiscal Year 2019-20 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2019-20 2020-21
Calculations Calculatlons
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data AdJustments* Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 0.00

If not zero report amount to:
Keely Bosler, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: School Gann Limits
Slate Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

SUMMARY 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget

11. AdJusted Appropriations Limit
(Lines D4 plus D10) 3,736,982.95 4,057.399.01

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit J
(Line DOd) 3,736,982.95

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Nona Griesert 530993-1660, x-120
Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 _
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Unaudited Actuals
2019/20

September 8, 2020
James Berardi/Superintendent



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Unaudited Actuals

2019/20
Student Attendance/Enroliment
2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2016/2017 | 2017/2018 | 2018/2019 2019/2020

Attendance: P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2
Downieville Elementary 27.55 21.29 21.97 24.73 26.42 29.86
Downieville Jr. High 6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 6.65
Downieville Sr. High 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 20.53
Loyalton Elementary 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 186.47
Loyalton 7-8 49,22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 56.98
Loyalton 9-12 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 108.32
Sierra Pass 4.20 3.67 91 .76 .69 .64

District Total 356.20 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 409.30
Washoe Students 10.36 11.26 16.70 16.83 12.28 12.27
Supplemental Percent 46.86% 44.69% 41.19% 39.23% 44.39% 47.33%
Enrollment: CBEDS | CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS
Downieville 30 23 23 27 29 34
Elementary
Downieville Jr. Sr. 18 20 23 21 28 30
High
Loyalton Elementary 176 174 (+2TK) | 173 (+2TK) | 199 (+2TK) 201 205
Loyalton 7-8 grades w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS 58 60
Loyalton High 143 158 155 157 111 112
Sierra Pass 5 6 2 3 1 1

District Total 372 383 378 407 428 442

General Fund Form 01:

HIGHLIGHTS

+ Reduced anticipated deficit spend from approx. <$790,413> to <$200,002>.
% Purchased with NCUAQMD grant award for two new Electric Buses and Infrastructure.
++ Cafeteria contribution from General fund increased from approx. $95,463 to $96,760.

Ending Fund Balance (SACS Fund 01, page 2.E & 2.F.)

Net decrease in operating fund balance is <$200,002> for an ending fund balance of $3,392,739.

Beginning Funding Balance 7/01/2019: $ 3,592,741
Net decrease in Fund Balance:
Ending Fund Balance:

<$ 200,002>

P

6/30/2020: $ 3,392,739

Components of Ending Fund Balance 2019-2020
Revolving Cash:

Prepaid Items

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7

Restricted:

Committed: OPEB

Assigned: Deferred Maint

REU:
Unassigned:

19-20 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative

$ 4,100
$ 998
$ 91,398
$ 583,191
$ 150,000
$ 720,000
$1,843,052




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Unaudited Actuals
2019/20

REVENUE

Local Control Funding Formula

District’s students are funded by grade level per ADA. In addition to the base rate, additional funding is provided
for K-3 students and 9-12 students for Career Technical Education as well as supplemental funds for
unduplicated students. Entitlement factors are as follows:

Base | Grade
Unduplicated as % of | Grade | Span
Enrollment Span | Adjust | Supplemental
Grades TK-3 | ADA 7,702 | 801 -
7Grades 4-6 | ADA 7,818 5 X o ° §)
Grades7-8 | ADA | 8,050 SREE®
o N~
Grades 9-12 | ADA | 9,329 | 243 N0«

Transportation Add-on of $488,250
GAP funding 100%

= 1,078,015 Total Resources $7,017,648

16%

M LCFF Sources

374,72 ® Federal
5% Other State
m 5,097,589 = Local
73%
m 467,318
6%

The chart below compares revenue for 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019 actuals, 2019-2020
unaudited actuals and 2020-2021 budget.

Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 %Jonle?dczii(t):g 2020-2021
Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget
Actuals
LCFF $4,299,198 $4,375,086 $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,964,163
Federal 604,894 196,433 472,237 455,809 467,318 526,310
Other State 444,480 713,839 475,650 583,586 374,726 367,965
Local 266,170 279,181 331,704 268,829 1,078,015 273,784
T/I State Fac. Fund
Sale of Real Property
Total $5,614,742 $5,564,539 $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,132,222

19-20 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative 3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Unaudited Actuals
2019/20

Expenditures and Financing Uses

86,363 Expenditures & Other Financing Uses $7,217,650
1% 96,760
0,
928,565 1%

M Certificated Salary

13%
2,106,088 M Classified Salary
1,134,758 o
16% 30% B Employee Benefits
B Books & Supplies
B Operating
372,503
5% m Capital Outlay
Out-of-State -Tuition
888,927 Transfer to Cafeteria
1,603,186 12%
22%

The chart below compares expenditures for 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019 actuals, 2019-2020
unaudited actuals and 2020-2021 budget.

. 20152016 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 1 50505021
Description Unaudited
Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget
Actuals
Certificated $1,848,600 $1,831,519 $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,268,296
Classified 767,144 782,399 836,866 839,763 888,927 820,611
Benefits 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,662,947
Books & Supplies 313,314 324,936 268,387 310,436 372,503 458,071
Services & Operating 837,008 999,441 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,275,692
Capital Outlay 73,022 266,139 82,126 242,707 928,565 253,057
Outgo to Washoe 104,403 105,954 104,450 91,562 86,863 104,450
Trfr to Special Reserve 230,000 -0- -0- -0-
Trfr to Cafeteria 47,368 56,453 58,692 68,867 96,760 100,704
Trfr to Capital Projects 41,048 275,000 -0- -0- -0- -0-
Total 5,235,510 5,905,083 $6,101,003 $6,503,589 $7,217,650 $6,943,828
«=r Play,
=

earn

X and

& Grow...
& Tgemﬂer

19-20 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative 4



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Unaudited Actuals
2019/20

Transportation
Home-to-School transportation agreement with Plumas

Unified has saved the district over $300,000 each of the last
three years. However, the law requires that LEA’s spend as

much on home-to-school as they did in fiscal year 2013-14
or up to LCFF state transportation allocation.

The district received an $810,000 one-time award for the
purchase of two new electric buses and infrastructure.

Maintenance of Effort IS met.
Home-to-School Cost

= Sierra Transportation, DVL $199,912
= In-House/LYTN $130,507
= E-Bus Expenditures $879,774

$1,210,193
= LCFF allocation $488,250

Classroom Compensation, Form CEA, per Ed Code 41374

R
§CHO0L BUg

U

>
7\

The wheeLs ON The BUS g0 ROUNd aNd ROUNA...

o Minimum percent of current cost expended for classroom is 55%: District’s is 58.84%

Debt
o Net Pension Liability:

o Net OPEB obligation: $ 583,191

o Compensated Absences: $ 18,819
Indirect Cost Preliminary Rate:

o Fiscal Year 2016-2017: 3.43%

o Fiscal Year 2017-2018: 3.14%

o Fiscal Year 2018-2019: 3.92%

o Fiscal Year 2019-2020: 5.22%

o Fiscal Year 2020-2021: 6.07%

o Fiscal Year 2021-2022: 6.11% proposed
Lottery:

o NonProp20
= Funded at $153 per ADA
= Computers and technology material
= Technology contracted services
= Field trip transportation

o Prop20
=  Funded at $54 ADA
= |nstructional textbooks

» No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort (MOE)

o Required effort: $13,020.17
o Expenditure per ADA  $13,730.80 MOE Met

19-20 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative

$ 583,191 FYE 6/30/2020



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Unaudited Actuals
2019/20

OTHER FUNDS

Cafeteria Fund 13:

Contribution to the child nutrition fund does not include district office staff time or the programs share of utilities
cost. The general fund contributed a total of $96,760 of which $25,158 was Downieville’s share and $71,602 for
Loyalton. Due to the COVID-19 closure we were able to operate under the “Seamless Summer Option”, this
adjusted the meal requirements and reimbursement rates.

Downieville
Meals Served 14/15 15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19/20
Breakfast 2,448 2,366 3,215 3,289 3,518 1,937
Lunch 5,633 4,314 4,343 4,881 5,438 3,489
Lunch SSO (COVID) 1,037
Cost Per Meal
Breakfast $3.02 $3.59 $2.92 $2.93 $5.83 $7.62
Lunch $4.85 $7.13 $7.92 $6.97 $5.90 $7.63
Loyalton
Meals Served
Breakfast 7,175 6,338 7,006 7,381 6,995 6,359
Lunch 19,707 20,098 17,618 18,820 17,398 13,830
Lunch SSO (COVID) 3,434
Cost Per Meal
Breakfast $2.37 $2.87 $2.99 $3.10 $3.79 $4.73
Lunch $4.53 $3.27 $5.70 $5.66 $3.89 $5.77

County School Facilities Fund 35 — No activity during 2019-2020

Special Reserve Fund 40 for Capital Outlay Projects

The Downieville Boiler replacement project is complete from Fund 40,
Resource 9036 have been made accordingly. Fund 40, Resource 9036 has
been redefined as Downieville Capital Projects and the use of funds
expanded as per Board action. No activity in 2019-2020 for the Downieville
Capital Projects and balance is rolling forward into 2020-2021. The LHS
flooring project had carpeting replaced in the amount of ($10,675) in 2019-
2020 from Fund 40, Resource 9037 and balance of $49,030 is rolling
forward to 2020-2021. Individual Resource codes have been established
within Fund 40 in order to properly track and separate expenditures for each
capital project.

Fund 40 Ending Fund Balance, as of June 30, 2020:

o Resource 9036 DVL Boiler Replacement $ 70,086
o Resource 9037 LHS Flooring Project $ 49,030
$119,116

19-20 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative 6



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Unaudited Actuals
2019/20

Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 73

The Scholarship started in 1986 for the purpose to award one scholarship to a qualified Loyalton High School
student. Mr. Peter Bechen has continued his generous gift of stocks for the benefit of our students. The
scholarship fund has three $3,000 scholarship awards. Ending Fund Balance, at fair market value, as of June 30,
2020, is $406,652 and consists of the following stocks:

DESCRIPTION: QUANTITY MARKET PRICE MARKET VALUE
AT&T INC 3,500 $ 30.23 $108,805
EXELON CORP 1,110 $ 36.29 $ 40,282
FORD MOTOR CO 1,000 $ 6.08 $ 6,080
INTEL CORP 1,000 $ 59.83 $ 59,830
KKR & CO 2,500 $ 30.88 $ 77,200
DUKE REALTY CORP 1,500 $ 35.39 $ 53,085
RLJ LODGING TRUST 1,000 $ 944 $ 9,440
VENTAS INC 1,500 $ 36.62 $ 54,930

TOTAL:  $406,652

Edna Gottardi Scholarship Private-Purpose Trust Fund 78

The Edna Gottardi Scholarship was transferred to the District in August 2019 for the purpose to award selected
qualified Loyalton High School student(s). Ms. Debbie Smith has gifted $8,017 for the benefit of our students.
Guidelines will follow the requirements for the Bechen Scholarship until exhausted.

19-20 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative 7



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Reviewed By:
2019/20 Adopted Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 19/20 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 19/20 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 19/20 19/20 Pos (Neg) %
Estimated Unaudited Estimated Unaudited Estimated Unaudited
Period: Actuals Actuals Difference Change Actuals Actuals Difference Change Actuals Actuals Difference Change
Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,433,797 5,097,589 (336,208) -6.19% - - - 5,433,797 5,097,589 (336,208) -6.19%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000 339,639 9,639 2.92% 129,622 127,679 (1,943) -1.50% 459,622 467,318 7,696 1.67%

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,900 79,236 (664) -0.83% 288,265 295,490 7,225 2.51% 368,165 374,726 6,561 1.78%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,091,801 1,078,015 (13,786) -1.26% - - - 1,091,801 1,078,015 (13,786) -1.26%
Total Revenues 6,935,498 6,594,479 (341,019 -4.92% 417,887 423,169 5,282 1.26%) 7,353,385 7,017,648 (335,737) -4.57%
Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,216,398 1,959,180 (257,218) -11.61%|1 149,180 146,908 (2,272) -1.52% 2,365,578 2,106,088 (259,490) -10.97%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 873,023 810,762 (62,261) -7.13% 81,035 78,165 (2,870) -3.54% 954,058 888,927 (65,131) -6.83%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,330,905 1,265,602 (65,303) -4.91% 360,968 337,584 (23,384) -6.48% 1,691,873 1,603,186 (88,687) -5.24%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 406,615 357,208 (49,407) -12.15%|2 63,931 15,295 (48,636) -76.08%|7 470,546 372,503 (98,043) -20.84%

Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 1,230,921 1,079,984 (150,937) -12.26%]|3 58,041 54,774 (3,267) -5.63% 1,288,962 1,134,758 (154,204) -11.96%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 1,150,382 916,986 (233,396) -20.29%|4 22,486 11,579 (10,907) -48.51%|8 1,172,868 928,565 (244,303) -20.83%

Other Outgo 7100-7299,

7400-7499 104,450 86,363 (17,587) -16.84%]|5 - - - 104,450 86,363 (17,587) -16.84%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (18,553) (5,557) 12,996 -70.05%|6 18,553 5,557 (12,996) -70.05%|6 - - -

Total Expenditures 7,294,141 6,471,028 (823,113) -11.28% 754,194 649,862 (104,332) -13.83% 8,048,335 7,120,890 (927,445) -11.52%
Rev less Exp (358,643) 123,451 482,094 -134.42% (336,307) (226,693) 109,614 -32.59% (694,950) (103,242) 591,708 -85.14%
Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 - - - - - - - - -

Contributions 8980-8999 (287,117) (268,901) 18,216 -6.34% 287,117 268,901 (18,216) -6.34% - - -

Transfers Out 7610-7699 95,463 96,760 1,297 1.36% - - - 95,463 96,760 1,297 1.36%
Total Other Sources (382,580) (365,661) 16,919 -4.42% 287,117 268,901 (18,216) -6.34% (95,463) (96,760) (1,297) 1.36%
Change in Fund Bal (741,223) (242,210) 499,013 -67.32% (49,190) 42,208 91,398 -185.81% (790,413) (200,002) 590,411 -74.70%
Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551 3,543,551 - 0.00% 49,190 49,190 . 0.00% 3,592,741 3,592,741 - 0.00%

Adjustments - - - -

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551 3,543,551 - 0.00% 49,190 49,190 . 0.00% 3,592,741 3,592,741 - 0.00%
End Fund Bal 2802328 3,301,341 499,013 17.81% - 91,398 91,398 2,802,328 | 3,392,739 590,411 21.07%

Non Spendable 3,400 4,100 700 3,400 4,100

Prepaid Items - 998 - 998 998

Restricted B B B - 91,398 91,398 - 91,398 91,398

Comitted

OPEB 583,191 583,191 - - - 583,191 583,191 -

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance 150,000 150,000 - - - - 150,000 150,000

REU 815,000 720,000 (95,000) - - - 815,000 720,000 (95,000) -11.66%

Unassigned 1,250,737 1,843,052 499,013 39.90% - - - 1,250,737 1,843,052 499,013 39.90%|
REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend




—_

[}

IS

16
17
18
19
20

Unrestricted certificated salaries reduced approx ($133k) for EPA calc adjustment, general fund salaries reduced approx ($124k) for Xtra Duty & Certificated Substitutes

Unrestricted Materials & Supplies reduced approx ($6k) for books/classtoom supplies, custodial supplies reduced approx ($3k), Office supplied increased approx $2k, vehicle expenditures reduced approx ($30k),
non-cap equipment reduced approx (§12k).

Unrestricted Operating expenditures reduced approx ($25k) for subagreements, travel reduced approx ($21k), dues reduced approx ($1k), insurance reduced approx ($8k), utilities reduced approx ($24k),
rents/leases reduced approx( $10k), contracted services reduced approx (§54k).

Unrestricted Capital Outlay reduced approx ($27k) for land/building improvements, equpment reduced approx (§92k), equipment replacement reduced approx ($49k), vehicle replacement reduced approx (§65k).

Unrestricted "other outgo" reduced approx (§17k) for tuition

Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Costs reduced approx ($13k)

Restricted Materials & Supplies reduced approx ($50k) for books/classroom supplies, vehicle expenditures increased approx $1k.

Restricted Capital Outlay reduced approx (§11k) for equipment.




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Sierra County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

TABLE OF CONTENTS

46 70177 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2019-20 2020-21
Unaudited Budget
Actuals
01 _General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS
08 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund B
12 Child Development Fund o
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund -
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21 Building Fund
25 Capital Facilities Fund -
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facilities Fund -
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects - G G
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units -
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund e
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units R
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterprise Fund
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
67 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund -
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund -
A Average Daily Attendance S S
ASSET  Schedule of Capital Assets S
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification S
CAT Schedule for Categoricals
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
CHG  Change Order Form
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
L Lottery Report - GS I
PCRAF  Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS
|PCR Program Cost Report GS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form TC

G =General Ledger Data;, S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2019-20 2020-21
Unaudited Budget
Actuals
SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations B
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) S S
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals - G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:38 PM



Unaudiled Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra Counly Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Oblecl
2019-20 Unaudited Actuals —_ b 2020-21 Budg
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Deseription ResourcoCodos  Codes  (A) , (B)_ () (D) _ (E} (F) C&F
A. REVENUES | |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5,097,580.87 0.00 | 5,097,588.87 4,964,163.00 | 0,00 4,964,163.00 -2.6%!
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 339,639.05 127,679.12 | 467,318.17 330,000.00 I 196,310.00 { 526,310.00 12.6%
3) Other Slate Revenus 8300-8599 79,236.00 295,490.00 _ 374,726,00 79.642.00 268,323.00 | 367,965.00 -1.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,078,015 22 0.00 1,078,01522 273,784.00 0.00 273,784.00 -74.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES ~ 6,594,479 14 423,169.12 | 7,017.648B.26 5,647,589.00 | 48463300 | 6,132,222.00 -12.6%
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Cerfificated Salarles 1000-1999 1,959,179.78 146,9208.10 2,106.087.88 2,113,301.00 I 154,995.00 | 2,268,296.00 7.7%
2) Classified Sataries 2000-2959 810,762 02 78,165.20 888,927.22 791,219.00 I 29,392.00 | 820,611.00 7.7%
3) Employes Benefits 3000-3959 1,265,602.01 337,584.05 | 1,603,186.06 1,317,477.00 | 34547000 | 1,662,947.00 3.7%
4} Bouks and Supplies 4000-4959 357,208.03 15,294.80 372,502.83 412,085.00 | 45,986.00 | 458,071.00 23.0%
) Services and Other Qperating Expenditures 5000-5989 107998416 | 5477420 1.134,758.38 1,218,969.00 | 56,723,00 | 1,275,692.00 12.4%
&) Capltal Oulay B000-6988 916,986 43 11,579.40 928,565.83 239,782.00 | 13,275.00 | 253,057.00 | -72.7%
7) Cther Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect T100-7288
Costs) TADD-T488 86,863,25 0.00 86,863,25 ___104,450.00 0.00 | 104,450.00 20.2%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirec! Costs T300-7398 {5.557.23) 5,557.23 0.00 {14,630.00)| 14,630.00 | 0.00 _ 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o _! - 6,471,028 47 649,862.98 7,120,891.45 6,182,653.00 660,471.00 6,843,124.00 -3.9%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENCHTURES BEFORE OTHER |

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BY) o S 12345067 | (226,693 86} (103,243.19) (535,084.00)  {175,838.00)| (710,902.00)|  588.8%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | ! |
1) Interfund Transfers i
a) Transfers In B000-8925 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
lsj Transfars Cut T600-7825 l 96,759.82 | 0.00 96,759.82 100.704,00 | 0.00 | 100.704.00 4.1%
2) Other Sources/Uses I
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%
) Usas T630- 7809 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Ir 000 0.00 0.0%
3) Contritutions: 80806999 | {268,901 74)‘. 268,901.74 0.00 (175,838 OQ):[ 175,838.00 | 0.00 0.0%

| 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (365,661.56) 26890174 |  (96.759.82) (276.542.00)| 175,838.00 {100,704.00}) 41%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

- 201920 Unaudited Actuals | 2020-21 Budget =
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description __ Resource Codes  Codes (A ) |8  (c) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |
 BALANCE (C + Dd) - (24 _o._eg)l 4220788 (200,003,01) (811,606.00) 000! (811,606.00)|  305.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Baginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 _3,543,550.40 | 49,190.37 3,592,740.77 3,301,339.51 | 91,398.25 | 3,392,737.76 -56%
| )
b) Audit Adjustmenls 9793 0.00 | 0,60 0.00 0.00 000 | 000|  00%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 3,543,550, 40 | 49,190.37 3,592,740.77 330133051 | 9139825 3,392,737.76 |  -56%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 000|  00%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3,543,550, 40 49,1890.37 3,592,740.77 3,301,330.51 91,398.25 | 3,392737.76 | -56%|
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,301,339.51 | 91,39625 | 3,392,737.76 2,489,733.51 91,398.25 | 2581,131.76 | -23.9%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance | !
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 4,100.00 | 0.00 4,160.00 3,400.00 | 0.00 | 3,40000| -17.1%
Slores 9712 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 | 998.00 000 | 994.00 0.00 000 | 0.00| -100.0%
All Others 9719 Ir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
b) Restricled 9740 ] 000, 9139825 | 91,398 25 0.00 | 91,388.25 | 91,398.25 0.0%,
c) Commitled I |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 583,191,00 | 0.00 | 583,191.00 594,385.00 | 0.00 594,38500 |  1.9%
OPEB 0000 9760  583,191,00 | 583,191.00 JI[ |
OPEB 0000 9760 ; | 594,385.00 | 1594,385.00
|
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 . 150,00000 000|  150,000.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ -100.0%
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 150,000.00 ! S _‘!150,000‘00 i
¢) Unassigned/Unappropriated | | | |
|
[ Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 720,000.00 0.00 720,000.00 695,000.00 | 000/ 69500000 |  -3.5%|
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount - - 9790 | 1,843,06051 | 0.00 1, 51| 1,196,948.51 0.00 1,196,948.61 -35.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020,2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 2 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified
Sierra Counly

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

- o - 2019-20 Unaudited Actunls
Total Fund
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B
Description Resource Codes  Codes (A) {B) _{c)
G. ASSETS
1) Cash |
a) In County Treasury 9110 3,783,130.37 47,769.068 3,830.899.43
1) Fair Value AdJusiment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Accounl 9130 4,100.00 0.00 4,100.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
@) Colleclions Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
2) Invesiments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 1.204.00 | 0.00 1,204.00
4) Due from Granlor Government 9290 168,273.36 | 46,187.50 214,460.86
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 996.00 0.00 | 998.00
8) Other Currenl Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00
__9) TOTAL, ASSETS o | 395770573 93,956.56 | 4,051,662.29
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES l
1) Deferred Oulflows of Resources 9490 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
|__2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS S 000/ 0.00 | 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 351.994.40 | 1,747.93 363,742.33
2) Due to Granlor Governments 9590 20761200 | 810.38 208,422 38
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 96.759.62 0.00 96,759.82
| 4y Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
__6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES o ! 656,366.22 | 255831 | 65892453
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES :
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 _' 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS o 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY |
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 |
(must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) _3,301,339.51 9130825 339273776

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricled
Expenditures by Object

Page 3

46 70177 0000000
Form 01
2020-21 Budget -
Total Fund % DIff
Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
(D} (E} (F} C&F

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra Counly Unrestricted and Reslricled Form 01
Expenditures by Object
[ 2019.20 Unaudited Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col, A+B Unrestrlcted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} B ) _1c) (D) . (E) {F} C&F
LCFF SOURCES | I |
1
Principal Apporlionment | |
State Aid - Currenl Year 8011 2,031,435.00 0.00 | 2,031,435.00 1,807,851.00 | ~ 0.00 1,807,851.00 -11.0%
Education Proleclion Account State Aid - Currenl Year 8012 197.744.00 : 0.00 | 19774400 | 44767200 0.00 417,672.00 111.2%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemplions 8021 20,601.38 0.00 l 20,601.38 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 2335214 | 0.00 | 2335214 0.00 | 0.00 000 | -100.0%
1 1
Olher Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 1,985.68 | 0.00 | 1,985.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ -100.0%
County & District Taxes | |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,622,557.25 | 0.00 2,622,557.25 2,738,640.00 0.00 2,738,640.00 4.4%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 8371211 | 0.00 | 83,712.11 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | -100.0%
| 1
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 4,806.55 f 000 | 4,806.55 000 B 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 19,937.69 | 0.00 19,937,869 0.00 i 0.00 000 | -100.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 91,456.87 0.00 91,456.87 0.00 | 0.00 000 | -100.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Intsresl from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
| Miscellansous Funds (EC 41604) 7
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
i | |
i Sublotal, LCFF Sources 5,097,566.87 000 | 5.007,588.87 _4,964,163.00 | 000 4,964,163.00 -2.6%)
| LCFF Transfers l |
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - | | |
Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 | 0.00 000 | | 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers -
Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charler Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 5,097,588.87 | 000 | 509758887 4,964,163.00 | 0.00 | 4,964,163.00 -2.6%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 ~ 0.0%,
Special Educalion Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.0%
Special Educalion Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | — 000 0.0%
Child Nutrilion Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
| |
Donaled Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
I Forest Reserve Funds 8260 339,639.05 0.00 339,639.05 __330,000.00 | 000 | 1330,000.00 -2.8%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Conlracls Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from | |
Federal Sources 6287 000 0.00 0.00 000 = __0_.00_|_ 0,00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 80,978.00 80,978.00 147,666.00 147 ,666.00 82.4%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent |
Programs 3025 8290 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
I |
Tille I, Part A, Supporling Effective Instruction 4035 8290 | 14,193.00 14,193 00 | 13,370.00 13.37000|  -58%
Title II}, Part A, Immigrant Sludent |
Program 4201 4200 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020,2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 4

Prinled: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra Counly

Description__ S
Titie Ill, Part A, English Learner
Program

Public Charler Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP)

Other NCLB / Every Studenl Succeeds Acl

Caresr and Technical
Educalion

All Other Federal Revenue
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE

| Other State Apportionmenls

| ROC/P Entitiement
Prior Years

Special Education Masler Plan
Current Year

Prior Years

All Olher Stale Appertionments - Prior Years

Child Nulrilion Programs

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Loltery - Unreslricled and Inslruclional Materials

Tax Relief Subvenlions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemplions
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes

Pass-Through Revenuss from
Slate Sources

Afler School Education and Safely (ASES)
Charter School Facilily Grant
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds

California Clean Energy Jobs Act

Career Technical Education Incenlive
Grant Program

American Indian Early Childhood Education
Specialized Secondary
Quality Educalion Investment Act
All Other State Revenue
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

All Other State Apportionments - Currenl Year

Resource Codes

4203

4610

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3185,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
5510, 5630

3500-3599
All Other

6360

6500
6500
All Olher
All Olher

6010
6030

6650, 6690, 6695
6230

6387
7210
7370
7400
All Other

Object
Codes

8290

8290

8290

8290
8290

8319

8311
8319
8311
8319
8520
8550
8560

8575
8576

8587
8590
8590
8590
8590

8590
8590
8590
8590
8590

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unreslricled and Restricled

Total Fund
Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B
A {B) )
| 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
|
|
| 9,505.00 9,505.00 |
! 2627.12 262712
0.00 20,376.00 _20,376.00
339,639.05 | 127,679.12 467,318,417
| 000, 0.00
| |
IS i 0.00 | 0.00
| SRR IR 0.0 | 0.00|
|
[ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
| 0.00 | 000 0.00
000 000 0.00
. 15747.00 | 000/ 15,747.00
62,456,00 | 22,044.00 | 84,502,00
|
000 | 0,00 | 0.00
000 | 0.00 0.00
0,_00! 0.00 0.00
5 i 0.00 0.00
| 0.00 0.00
i | 0.00 0.00
me 0| 0.00 0.00
|
et 0.00 0.00
Bl YT _| 0.00 0.00
{ 1 _! 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5 1,081.00 273,446.00 274,477.00
79,236.00 295.490.00 374,726.00

Expendilures by Object

— 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Page 5

46 70177 0000000

Form 01
I 2020-21 Budgst | B
Total Fund % DIff
Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
(D) _ {E) {F) C&F
|
<, l 1,579.00 1,579.00 New|
0.00 0.00 0.0%
— = MG 10,000,00 10,000,00 52%
|
3,319.00 3,319,00 26.3%
0.00 20,376.00 20,376.00 0.0%
330,000.00 196,310.00 526,310,00 12.6%
1) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
kil 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e VT reaon) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
000, 000 0.00 0.0%
17.020.00 0.00 17,020.00 B8.1%
62,622 .00 22,102.00 84,724,00 0.3%
|
. 0009 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SN ) 0.00 0,00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
0.00 0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 000 0.0%
000 0.00 0.0%;
0.00 266,221.00 | 266,221.00 -3.0%|
79,642.00 288,323.00 367,965.00 -1.8%|

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified

Unaudited Acluals

1 General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra Counly Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

o 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals ; 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Cofumn
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) B) (c) (D) (E) (F) C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Olher Local Revenue ‘
County and Dislricl Taxes ‘
Other Restricled Levies |
Secured Roll 8615 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 0.00 ~0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 000 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes |
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 ! 0,00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopmenl Funds |
Not Subject lo LCFF Deduction 8625 000 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
Penallies and Interes! from [
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 | 000 0,00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publicalions 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000| 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 | _3,897.00 0.00 3,897.00 6.500.00 | 000/ 6,500.00 66.8%
| Interest 8660 71,473.31 0.00 71,473,831 60,000.00 | 0.00 60,000.00 -16.1%
Net Increase (Decrease) in lhe Fair Value
of Investments 8662 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts [
Adull Educalion Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000| 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Non-Resident Studenls 8672 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 Q.00 | 0.00 l 0,00 000! 000 000 0.0%,
Inleragency Services 8677 17503125 | 0.00 | 175,031.25 207,284.00 | 0.00 207,284.00 18.4%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracls 8689 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF |
(50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 0,00 000! 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Local Revenus 8699 §i,6ﬂ,§§7| 0.00 827,613.66 0.00 000 | 000} -100.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers In 8781-8783 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%
Transfers of Apporlionments '
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 | 0.00 0.00 - s 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From Counly Offices 6500 8792 | 0.00 000| 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
ROC/P Transfers |
| From Districts or Charler Schools 6360 8791 | 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
From Counly Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 ~0.00 0.00 - . 000 | 000|  0.0%
Other Transfers of Apporlionments
From Districts or Charler Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,078,015.22 0.00 1,078,015.22 27378400 0.00 273,784.00 -74,6%
TOTAL, REVENUES 6,594,478.14 423,169.12 7,017,648 26 5,647, 569,00 484,633.00 6,132,222.00 | -12.6%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 2.0

File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 6

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
o - - - 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals B 2020-21 —
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes.  Codes {A) (B) o = (D) (E) F) | C&F
CERTIFICATED SALARIES I
| Cerificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 o 1,712.758.07 146,908 10 1,860,861,12 1,859,077.00 154,995.00 | 2,014,072.00 8.3%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 1300 246,426.76 | 0.00 246,426.76 25422400 | 0.00 254,224,00 32%
Other Certificaled Salaries 1900 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL; CERTIFICATED SALARIES L ___1,959,179.78 146,908.10 2,106,087 88 2,113,301.00 154,995 00 2,268,296 00 7.7%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instruclional Salaries 2100 __ . 145461.07 78,165 20 22362627 |  64,552,00 29,392.00 _l 93,944.00 -58.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 421,718,07 0.00 42171807 |  470,307.00 0.00 | 470,307.00 11.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 2300 93,220,08 0.00 8322008 9693500 0.00 96,935.00 4.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 | 139,866,089 0.00 139,866.89 ___155,462.00 000 155,462.00 11.1%|
Other Classified Salaries 2900 10,495.91 0.00 | 10,495.81 3,963.00 000 _ 396300 -62.2%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES . .810,762.02 78,185.20 | 888,927.22 791,219.00 29,392 00 820,611.00 7.7%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 317,335.98 255,172 42 572,508.40 |  339,351.00 | 232,049.00 | 571,400.00 -0.2%
PERS 3201-3202 130,829 75 14,726 29 | 145556.04 |  144,757.00 | 50,379.00 195,136.00 34.1%
OASDI/Medicare/Allernative 3301-3302 85,776.32 8,056.01 | 93,832,33 88,048,00 4,661.00 _ 92,708.00 -1.2%)
Health and Waelfare Benefils 3401-3402 638,269,84 52,542.21 690,812.05 636,628.00 52,562.00 669,190.00 -0.2%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 1,388.03 112.58 1,500.61 1,451.00 94.00 1,545.00 3.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 75,72553 | 6,874.54 82,700.07 89,7005.00 5,725.00 | 95,431.00 15.4%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefils 3901-3902 18,278 56 | 0.00 | _ . 16,276.56 _17,536.00 0.00 | 17,536.00 | 7.7%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,285,602.01 l 337,584.05 1,603,186.06 1,317,477.00 34547000 | 1,662,947 00 3.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texlbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 119,310 68 1,736.89 _121,047.57 12000000 | 22,102.00 _142.102.00 17.4%
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,00 50000 | 750.00 Newi
Materials and Supplies 4300 152,238 82 12,674.58 | 164,913.40 206,335.00 | 19,001,00 | 225,336.00 36.6%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 85,668.53_ 883,33 BB,541.86 85,600,00 #4,383,00 89,883.00 3.9%
Food 4700 0.00 | 0.00 o0 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%)|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES _357.208.03 _ 15,294,.80 372,502.83 412,085.00 4598600 |  458,071.00 23.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 174,912.00 0.00 _174,912.00 199,912.00 0.00 | 199,912.00 14.3%
Travel and Conferences 5200 12,960.37 33,39361 | 45,353 98 25,700.00 | ~15984.00 | 41,684.00 -10.1%|
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 9,384.68 | 0.00 I_ 9,384.68 10,380.00 0.00 10,380.00 10.6%|
Insurance 5400 - 5450 | 66.445.29__1 0.00 66,445.29 75,080.00 0.00 75,080.00 13.0%
Operations and Housekeeping l
Services 5500 209,227.57 ‘ 2,274.75 211.502.32 217,425.00 4,000.00 221,425.00 4,7%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and | |
Noncapitalized Improvemenls 5600 1 50,248.65 | 1,617.92 | 69,866.57 78,100.00 | 1,750.00 | 80,850.00 32.8%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _I - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and |
Operaling Expendilures 5800  534,648.05 17,487.92 562 13597 596,872.00 34,989,00 | 631,861.00 14.4%
Communications 5900 13,157 57 0.00 318757 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 10.2%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,079,984.18 | 54,774.20 | 1,134,758.38 1,218.965.00 56,723.00 1,275,692.00 12.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 7

Prinled: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra Counly

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unreslricted and Restricted

Expendilures by Object

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land
Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvemenls of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries

| Equipment

Equipment Replacement

TOTAL, CAPITAL OQUTLAY _ - .

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistricl
Altendance Agreements

Stale Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Paymenls to Dislricts or Charler Schools

Payments to County Offices
Payments to JPAs

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools

To Counly Offices
To JPAs
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apporlicnments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500
To Counly Offices 6500
| ToJrPAs 6500
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Dislricts or Charler Schools 6360
To County Offices 6360
To JPAS 6360
Olher Transfers of Apportionmenls All Other

All Other Transfers
All Other Transfers Out lo All Others

Debt Service
Debl Service - inleresl

Olher Debt Service - Principal
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs

Transfers of Indirect Cosls - Interfund

| TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sollware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Object

les Codes

6100
6170
6200

6300
6400
6500

7110
7130

7141
7142
7143

7211
7212
7213

7221
7222
7223

7221
7222
7223

7221-7223 |
7281-7283 |

7299

7438
7439

7310
7350

2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Unrestricted Restrlcted
-
1519518 | 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00
864,578.94 | 11,579.40
37,212.33 | 0.00
91688543 11,579.40
86,863.25 | 0.00
0.00 | 000 |
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1
0.00
| 000
| 0.00
0.00 | 0.00
000 | 0.00/
0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
86,863,25 | 0.00
(5,567.23) 5,557.23
0.00 0.00
(5,557.23) 5,557.23
_ 6471,02847 | 549,862.98

Page 8

46 70177 0000000

Total Fund
col.A+B
(€

0.00

0.00

0.00

37,212.33
_ 926/565.83

_ 86,863.25
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
88,863.25

0.00
0.00
0.00

7,120,891.45

1519516 |

87615834 |

Form 01
202021 Budget -
Total Fund % Diff
Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column

(E) {F) C&F

0.00 31,500.00 |  107.3%

0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

0.00 10,500.00 New

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

o _9n,78200|  13,27500 105,057.00 -88.0%
_106,00000 | 0.00 | 106,000.00 | 184.9%
238,782,00 | 13.275.00 253,057.00 | -72.7%

|
.104,450.00 0.00 | 104,450.00 |  20.2%
|

0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 000 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%

0.00  0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0,00 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%

0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

- 0.00 0.00 0,0%,

0,00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 000  0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 | 000 0.0%

0.00 l 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 ~ 000 0,00 0.0%

0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%,

000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
~104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 20.2%
{14.630.00) 14,630.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(14,630.00), 14,630.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6,182,653.00 | _ 660,471.00 | 6,843,124.00 -3.9%

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified
Sierra Counly

Description
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund

Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In

|
| (8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Developmenl Fund
To: Special Reserve Fund

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facililies Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized Inlerfund Transfers Out
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Slale Apportionmenls
Emergency Apportionmenls

Proceeds from Disposal of

| Proceeds
| Capital Assels
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debl Proceeds
Proceeds from Certilicales
of Participation

Proceeds from Capilal Leases
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
Ajl Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses
{d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS

Conlributions from Unreslricted Revenues
Contribulions from Restricted Revenuss
(&) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+c-d+e)

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2,0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020}

Resource Codes

Object
Codus

8912

8914
8919

7611
7612

7613
7618
7619

8931

8853

8965

8971
8972
8973
8979

7651
7699

8980
8990

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund

Unrestricted and Reslricled
Expendilures by Object

_2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Unrestricted
LY

000 |

000 |
000
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

.. 98,759.82
0.00
96,759.82

0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

0.00
0.00
0.00 |

(268,901.74))
000
_ (268,901.74),

(365,661.56)!

Restricted
(B)

0.00 |

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0,00

0.00
0.00 |

000

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
000
000

I

268,901.74 |
0.00 |
266.901.74

268,901.74

_{©

2020-21 Budget

Total Fund
col.l A+B

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

.. oejhem2)

0.00
....98759.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
.00
0.00
.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Page 9

(96,759.82)]

Unrestricted
D

0.00
0.00
0.00 |

0.00
0.00

0.00
_100,704.00
0.00
100,704.00 |

0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00

0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0,00

(175,838.00)
0.00
(175,838.00)

(276,542.00)]

Restricted

I I

000
000

0.00 |
0.00 |

000/
000
000

000 |

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

175.838.00 |

0.00
175.838.00

_175,828.00

46 70177 0000000
Form 01
Total Fund % DIff
col.D+E Column
{F) C&F
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0.0%)
000  0.0%
0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0,0%)|
100,704,00 4,1%)|
0.00 0.0%
100,704.00 4,1%)|
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%:
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0,0%]
0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.0%
(100,704.00)  41%

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudiled Acluals

Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expenditures by Funclion
' - o S 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals ) 202021 Budget _ _ 1]

Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted collA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Functlon Codes  Codes (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES l
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5,097,588.87 | 0.00 | 5,097,588.87 4,964,163.00 | 0.00 4,964,163.00 -2.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 339,639.05 127,679.12 | 467,318.17 330,000.00 | 196,310.00 52631000 |  12.6%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 79,236.00 295,490.00 374,726.00 79,642.00 | 288,323.00 367,965.00 -1.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 1,078,015:22 | 000, 107801522 273,784.00 | 000 273,784.00 |  -74.6%)
_ 5)TOTAL REVENUES 6,594.478.14 42318912 7,017,648.26 5,647,589.00 | 48463300 | 6,13220200|  -126%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7999)
1) Inslruclion 1000-1999 2,796,076.61 589,685.36 | 3,385,761.97 2,934,083,00 | 602,957.00 ‘ 3,537,050.00 4.5%)
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 669,435.70 3520059 | 724,726 29 763,552.00 | 21,384.00 | 784,936.00 8.3%)|
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 1,211,308 86 0.00 | 1.211,3086.86 492,595.00 0.00 | 492,595.00 -59.3%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 82.296.36 92292 | 83.219.28 97.961.00 16,500.00 I 114,461.00 37 5%
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Adminisiration 7000-7999 748,148 20 2168936 769,837 56 823 541.00 15,630.00 | 839,171.00 9.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 ' 85680949 | 2,274.75 859,174.24 966,461.00 4,000.00 | 970,461.00 13.0%
9) Olher Oulgo 9000-9999 76%’(()(23259 ! 86,863 25 0.00 | 86,863.25 104,450.00 0.00 | B 104,450.00 20.2%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 6,471,028 47 64986298 |  7,120,891.45 6,182,653.00 660,471.00 6,843,124 00 -3.9%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES I I
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER | | |
| FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) _ | 123.450.67 (226,69386)  (103,243.19) (535,084,00) (175838.00)  (710,802.00)|  586.6%
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qul 7600-7629 96,759.82 | 0.00 : 06,759.82 100,704.00 0.00 100,704,00 4.1%
2) Olher Sources/Uses '
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlribulions 8980-8999 (268,901.74)) 268,901.74 . 0.00 {175,838.00) 175,838.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (365,661.56), 268,901.74 | (96,759.82) (276,542.00) 175,838.00 (100,704.00) 41%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020,2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Acluals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expenditures by Funclion
o ' ©2019-20 Unaudited Actuals = = 2020-21 Budget ) =
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
I Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
\Description - Function Codes Codes | (A (B) (C) (D) _(E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | |
BALANCE (C + D4) | (242,210.89)| 4220788 | (200,003.01) (811,606.00) 0.00 (811,606.00)|  305.8%
|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
|
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 | 3,543,550 40 | 49,190.37 | 3,502,740.77 3,301,339.561 91,398.25 3,392,737.76 -5 6%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) .3,543,650.40 | 49,180.37 3,592,740.77 3,301,339.51 91,398.25 3,392,737.76 -5.6%)|
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
©) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,543,550.40 | 48,190.37 3,592,740.77 |  3,301,339.51 91,398.25 3,392,737.76 -5.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) . 3,301,339.51 91,399.25 3,392.737.76 2,489,733,51 191,398.25 2,581,131.76 | -23.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable I |
Revolving Cash 9711 4,100.00 000 | 4,100.00 3.400.00 | 0.00 | 340000 -17.1%
| |
Stores 9712 I 0.00 000 0.00 0.00, 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems o713 | 998.00 | 0.00 | 998.00 0,00 0.00 000 -100.0%
All Others 9719 | 0.00 | 0,00 | 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  00%
b) Restricted 9740 | 0.00 | ~91,398,25 | 91,398.25 0,00, 91,398.25 | 91,398.25 0.0%
¢) Commitled | | |
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 000! 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 . 583,191.00 000,  583191.00 594,385.00 ‘7 0.00 | 594,385 00 1.9%
OPEB 0000 9760  |583.191.00 | 1683,191.00 | 3 | -
OPEB 0000 9760 | ] 594,385.00 _ |594,385.00
d) Assigned ; |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 150,000.00 | 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
| Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 150,00000 | 150,000.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
|
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 720,000,00 | 000 720.000.00 695,000 00 RIIR0:00 695,000.00 -3.5%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1.843,050.51 | 000 | 1,843 060.51 1,196,948 51 000 1,196,94851 | -351%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

Sierra County

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

46 70177 0000000
Form 01

2019-20 2020-21

Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 41,166.90 41,166.90
7388 SB 117 COVID-19 LEA Response Funds 4,419.41 4,419.41
7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 40,119.55 40,119.55
9010 Other Restricted Local 5,692.39 5,692.39
 91,398.25 91,398.25

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 88,035.16 88,000.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 6,017.40 10,000.00 66.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,750.12 17,500.00 27.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 107,802.68 115,500.00 7.1%]|
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 77.861.25 85,099.00 9.3%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 43,259.31 52,905.00 22.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 64,398.55 70,500.00 9.5%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,869.46 7,700.00 99.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 189,388.57 216,204.00 14.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (81,585.89) (100,704.00) 23.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 96,759.82 100,704.00 4.1%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 96,759.82 100,704.00 4.1%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 1

Prinled: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET iINCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 15,173.93 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 15,173.93 New)|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 15,173,93 New|
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 15,173.93 New|
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 15,173.93 15,173.93 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 15,173.93 15,173.93 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020}) Page 2 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 (96,759.82)
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0,00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 |
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 15,484.30
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 96,759.82
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 15,484 30
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred QOutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 310.37
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0,00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0,00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 310.37
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 15,173.93

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 3

Prinled: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 77.896.55 78,000.00 0.1%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 10.138.61 10,000.00 -1.4%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 88,035.16 88,000.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 6.017.40 6,000.00 -0.3%
Ali Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 4,000.00 New
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 6,017.40 10,000.00 66.2%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 13,750.12 17,500.00 27.3%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 13,750.12 17.500.00 27.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 107,802.68 115,500.00 71%

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2 0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 4

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 77,861.25 85,099.00 9.3%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 77,861.25 85,099.00 9.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 13,628.75 19,233.00 41.1%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,713.756 6.231.00 9.1%|
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 21,501.29 24,788.00 15.3%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 38.95 42.00 7.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,376.57 2,611.00 9.9%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 43,259.31 52,905.00 22.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 4,738.12 10,500.00 121.6%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 5,000.00 New
Food 4700 59,660.43 55,000.00 -7.8%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 64,398.55 70,500.00 9.5_°/J

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2 0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 5 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 181.08 1.000.00 452.2%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 3.280.08 5,000.00 52.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 408.30 1,250,00 206.1%
Communications 5900 0.00 450,00 New|
| TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,869.46 7.700.00 99.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}) 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
| Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 189,388.57 216,204.00 14.2%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20202 0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page &

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 96,759.82 100,704.00 4.1%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 96,759.82 100,704.00 4.1%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0,00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 96,759.82 100,704.00 4.1%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 7

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 88,035.16 88,000.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 6,017.40 10,000.00 66.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,750.12 17.500.00 27.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 107,802.68 115,500.00 7.1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 189,388.57 216,204.00 14.2%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 189,388.57 216,204.00 14.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) (81,585.89) (100,704.00) 23.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 96,759.82 100,704.00 4.1%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 96,759.82 100,704.00 4.1%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020,2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
___BALANCE (C + D4) 15,173.93 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 15,173.93 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 15,173.93 New
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 0.00 15,173.93 New
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 15,173.93 15,173.93 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 15,173.93 15,173.93 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 15,173.93 15,173.93
Total, Restricted Balance ' 15,173.93 15,173.93

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:39 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 10.675.36 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,675.36 0.00 -100.0%|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (10,675.36) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (10,675.36) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 129,791.80 119,116.44 -8.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 129,791.80 119,116.44 -8.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 129,791.80 119,116.44 -8.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 119,116.44 119,116.44 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 119,116.44 119,116.44 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2 0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals _Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 119,116.44
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 [ 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 119,116.44
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 119,116.44

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2 0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Revenues from

State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

| TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2 0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Prinled: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 10,675.36 0.00 -100.0%

Books and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,675.36 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0,00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,675.36 0.00 -100.0%|

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Sofiware - 2020,2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 7

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0,00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 8

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description _Function Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 10,675.36 0.00 -100.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| _10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,675.36 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (10,675.36) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5.40 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (10,675.36) 0.00 -100,0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 129,791.80 119,116.44 -8.2%!
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 129,791.80 119,116.44 -8.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 129.791.80 119,116.44 -8.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 119,116.44 119,116.44 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 119,116.44 119,116.44 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: lund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM






Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
9010 Other Restricted Local 119,116.44 119,116.44
Total, Restricted Balance ) 119,116.44 119,116.44

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 17,500.82 15,000.00 -14.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 17,500.82 15,000.00 -14.3%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 15,000.00 New
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 15,000.00 New|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 17,500.82 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 17,500.82 0.00 -100.0%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 381,198.91 398,699.73 4.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%r
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 381,198.91 398,699.73 4.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 38119891 398,699.73 4.6%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 398,699.73 398.699.73 0.0%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 398,699.73 398,699.73 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020 2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 53,351.33
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 348,348.40
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 | 0.00
b) Land improvements 9420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 401,699.73
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 3.000.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
e) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 3,000.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
Net Paosition, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 398,699.73

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020 2,0

File: tund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 4

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 17,500.82 15,000.00 -14.3%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 17,500.82 15,000.00 -14.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 17.500.82 15,000.00 -14.3%)|

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Prinled: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0,00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operalting Expenditures 5800 0.00 15,000.00 New|
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 15,000.00 New!
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 15,000.00 New|

Calitornia Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 7

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
[Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| {d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(@) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 8

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 17,500.82 15,000.00 -14.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 17,500.82 15,000.00 -14.3%
B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 15,000.00 New
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 15,000.00 New
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 17,500.82 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0,00 0.0%

Catilornia Depl of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0

File: lund-e (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 17,500.82 0.00 -100.0%

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 381,198.91 398,699.73 4.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 381,198.91 398,699.73 4.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 381,198.91 398,699.73 4.6%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 398,699.73 398,699.73 0.0%

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 398,699.73 398,699.73 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2 0
File: lund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 73
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Net Position - 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:40 PM



2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) | 396.18 396.18|  396.18 409.30 409.30 409.30
. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 396.18 396.18 396.18 409.30 409.30 409.30
District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.12 2.12 212 4.64 4.64 4.64
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.43 0.43 0.43
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.27 12.27 12.27 15.36 15.36 15.36
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 14.39 14.39 14.39 20.43 20.43 20.43
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 41057 410.57 410.57 429.73 429.73 429.73 |
7. Aduits in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

N

o

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2019-20 Unaudited Actuals _2020-21 Budget
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, District Funded County Program ADA - B - |
a. County Community Schools 396.18 396.18 396.18 409.30 409.30 409.30
b Special Education-Special Day Class 3.46 3.46 3.46 4.64 4.64 4.64
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI L
d. Special Education Extended Year 043 | 0.43 0.43
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.53 12.53 12.53 15.36 15.36 15.36
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 412.17 41217 412.17 429.73 429.73 429.73
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 412.17 41217 41217 429.73 429.73 429.73
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities |
. County Operations Grant ADA I 15.99 15.99 15.99 | 15.36 15.36 15.36
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

—

(<))

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA,

[

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c){4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d
e

. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



| 10 | ebed (6002/22/10 A9Y) JossE 8}l
0'Z'0202 - a1emyos buioday |eoueuly SOYS

uoneonp3 Jo jdsq etuioped

WNd 9¥°G 020¢2/9¢/8 ‘Psjuld

000 000 000 000 000 000 18U 'SJ9sSE |ejded AlARoe SdAl-ssaulsng
000 000 000 000 000 000 18U ‘pajeroaidap Bulsq siesse |eydeo [ejo |
000 000 000 000 000 000 uopenaidap paje|NWnooe B0 |
000 000 uawdinbg
000 000 sBuipling
000 000 m~:®E0>an_ pueT
110§ :o_um_oognwn_ pale|nwnody
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajealdap Buiaq siesse |epdeo |ejo L
000 000 juswdinby
000 000 sbuipiing
000 000 wu:®E®>9QE_ pue”
pajeardap Buiaq sjesse feyde)
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajesoaidop Buiaq jou stesse |eydeo jejo
000 | 000 ssaibold u YoM
000 000 pue’
:pajerdaldap Buiaq Jou s}asse [eyde)
:saIIAROY 9dA ) -ssauisng
¥/°€11'868°C 00'888°91€ 00 LYY LL ¥, 0918617 000 ¥2°091'861 ¥ 18U ‘sjasse [e)ded AJAOE [BJUSLULLISAOD
V12§ IbLE 00'888°9L€ 00 Ly¥ LL ¥2°896 0¥0'% 000 ¥2°896°0v0'% 18U ‘pajeroasdep Buleq syesse [epdeo |ejo |
(00'982°84%°9) 00'888°9LE 000 (00'86€7191°9) 000 (00'86£°19L'9) uolie(oa1dap pajeinWwnooe [Bjo |
(00627 7.8) 00'862°69 (00°1£1°608) (00'1£1°608) wawdinb3
(00'¥59'8.¥°S) 00065152 (00'¥90°£22°9) (00'¥90°222'9) sbuipiing
(00°'c0zZ’s2l) (0oo'coz’szl) (o0'coz’szh) syuswarosdw| pueT
10j co_um_ow._amﬁ_ pajeinunody
¥2°.08'612°0} 000 00 L¥y LL ¥2'99€°202 01 000 ¥2.°99€202 01 pajepasdap Buieq siesse |ended [ejo|
00Z12°/90°) 00 L¥Y LL 00'+2L'6%0°) 00°L2L'6%0°) uawdinby
00°S¥5°0/L°8 00'$¥5°0..°8 00°G¥S'0LL'8 sBuipiing
¥2°0S0°Z8¢ ¥2.°050°28¢E ¥2°050°28¢E syuswanoidw| pue
| [ :pareioaldap Bulag sjosse |eyde)
007261 °4G1 000 000 00Z61°/G1 000 00°26)°2G1 pajernaidap Buieq Jou sjesse eydeo [ejol
000 000 ssa1601d Ul JIOAA
0026L°LG1 00°Z61°LSI 00'Z61°LG1 puel
:pajernaldap Buiaq jou sjasse jepde)
IS3I}IAIOY |BJUDLUUIDAOS)
0¢ saunp S9SealIdaq EELEEYE 1 Ainp SJUDLIDIRISDY L AIne
asuejeg Buipuz aosuejeg Jsyusunsnipy aoueeg
paypny npny paypneun

13SSv wio4
0000000 22102 9%

sjessy [eNden 10 8npayos
S[enjoy payipneun 0¢-610¢C

slenjoy paypneun

AQjuno) eusig
payiun JUIof Sewn|d-elsls




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS
Sierra County 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

46 70177 0000000
Form CA

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

__Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 58.84%
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)
CEA Deficiency Amount $0.00
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE| Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met
If MOE Not Met, the 2021-22 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA
GANN || Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00

If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.
Adjusted Appropriations Limit $3,736,982.95
Appropriations Subject to Limit $3,736,982.95
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 6.11%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2021-22, subject to CDE approval.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting: Sept 8, 2020
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District;
Nona Griesert Nona Griesert

Name Name

Business Manager Business Manager
Title Title

530-993-1660, x-120 530-993-1660, x-120
Telephone Telephone
ngriesert@spjusd.org ngriesert@spjusd.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-

PART | - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part Il
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (See Note2)  |EDP| (Col3-Col4) |EDP

(1) No. (2) No. (3) No. {4a) {4b) No. (5) No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 2,106,087.88 | 301 0.00 | 303 2,106,087.88 | 305 2,230.00 307 2,103,857 .88 | 309
12000 - Classified Salaries 888,927.22 | 311 106.462.17 | 313 782,465.05 | 315 64,891.27 317 717,673.78 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits 1,603,186.068 | 321 58,877.46 | 323 1,544 308.60 | 325 29,451.91 327 1,514, 856.68 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 409,715.16 | 331 0.00 | 333 409,715.16 | 335 57,872.70 337 351,842.46 | 339
5000 - Services, . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,134,758.38 | 341 144 800.00 | 343 989,958.38 | 345 234,149.94 347 755,808.44 | 349

TOTAL 5.832,535.07 | 365 TOTAL 5.443,839.25 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500)

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4% and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

EDP
PART Il: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Obiject No
1. Teacher Salariesas PerEC 41011, .. ... ... .. .. .. .o e A R L o T o 1100 1,849,161.12 | 375
2 Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011. . . . . AT A i et R TR e S SR N 2100 223,626.27 | 380
3. STRS. . e e . e 3101 & 3102 501,334.76 | 382
4 PERS s anium s aliemSiba e o oo v vv e Llalibarali e @l o o TR v e N L L i e A S 0 L SR i 3201 & 3202 32,914.78 | 383
5 OASDI - Regular, Medlcare and Alternative. . . .. ..., FE e B B S R B e S R e il B T B e e R 6 W 3301 & 3302 41,792.87 | 384
6 Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity Plans). .. . .............. PR e e 3401 & 3402 476,274.34 | 385
7. Unemploymentinsurance. . ............. ..., T T T T B T Tty P L T gyt gy - 3501 & 3502 1,042.86 | 390
8. Workers' CompensationInsurance. . ............ ... ... i R R R e TR R AT R R A TR R 3601 & 3602 63,272.54 | 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). .. ... ... .. B e 37561 & 3752 0.00
10, Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . ullidaifaaainiii e v v v v v v v oo i o Sl e sl e S e g i s SR e i S v 3901 & 3902 16,276.56 | 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1-10). ... ... ......... T T T D T e 3,205,696.10 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2. . . .. FE ST v e e . AR ANTORPIUA AN i T YN ) N T T RV B R a0 i v o e i e St 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salarles and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . ... .. ieeans s oy e T BT AP YL AT PL 2,384.93 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . .. ... .. it e SRR T 396
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . .. .. R AL e e T B T R e e e e 8 T ieita i 3,203,311.17 | 397
15 Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, , ... ., e e e e 58.84%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (fexempt, enter 'X") . .. ... .. .. e L B I i N a8 8 e S e s S a3 3 3

PART ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374,

1 Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . .. ... ... . . s T 55.00%
2 Percentage spent by this district (Part I, Line 15) . .. . ....... ... ... i oy — U —— 58.84%
3 Percentage below the minimum (Part lll, Line 1 minus Line2) . ............ R W oy o T W A R AR S 0.00%
4 District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Parll EDP 369) ....... o S ———— 5,443,939.25
5. Deficiency Amount (Part Il Line 3 times Line 4) .. itu i ouiaiswiaisiiiaie 2 aii woia s s ks bl s S Sl i s a i al i v o e il 2 i 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: cea (Rev 03/24/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: cea (Rev 03/24/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



| 1o | abed (8102722120 A9Y) 199p ‘a4
0'2'0202 - a/emyog Buinoday [enueul{ SOVS

uoieonp3 Jo jdeq elusoeD

Wd 9¥'G 020Z/9Z/8 ‘Pejuld

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sonlliqel| wis)-buo| seniAloe adA}-ssaulsng
000 000 a|qeled seouasqy pajesuadwo))
000 000 Ayliger1 9340 1eN/ieloL
000 000 Alpger uoisuad 19N
000 000 192q wwua ] -buo jesaues) JayiQ
000 000 a|gefed spuog anuaady osea]
000 000 a|qeAed sasea |ende)
000 000 s|qeAed uonedioied Jo sajedliue)
000 000 a|qeAed sueo Buipjing |ooyos S1e18
000 000 a|qefed spuog uonebiqo [e1eusn)

:saiAnoy adA | -ssauisng

000 86°00C°G8L 'L 000 08'928'Sl 8L/ 69L°L 000 8L'v.£'691°1 sal|iqel] wie)-Buo| saiAoe [EjusLILIBA0D
8681881 08'v6¢'S 8L vTr el 8Lver' el s|qefed seouasqy pajesusdwio)
00°161°€8S 00'9LZ'S 00'6.6'L.S 00'6.6'L.S Ainger] g340 19N/eo ]
00°'L61°€8G 00912'S 00'G/6°L.G 00'6/6'L.G Aunger uoisuad 19N
000 000 198 ule] -Buo [eiBues) J1ayiO
000 000 a|qefed spuog anuandy ases
000 000 a|qefed sasea |eyde)
000 000 a|qeAed uonedidiped Jo S8jeolIuaD
000 000 s|qehed sueo Buipjing |ooyos s1el1S
000 000 8|qefed spuog uonebiqo |e1eusn)

:SOIJANIY |EJUSWILLIDIACL)
Jeaj auQ 0¢ aunp sasealdaq Sasealdu| | Ainp sjuswaleISay 1 Ainp
UIgIp 9N sjunowy | aouejeg Buipug aauejeg [syuaunsnipy asuejeg
pajpny upny pajipneun

Auno) eualg
payiun ulor sewn|d-elsiS

193Q wio4
0000000 L2104 9%

seniger] wis)-Buo jo ainpayog
senjoy paupneun 0z-6102
sienjoy paupneun



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 _ 2019-20
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 7,217,651.27

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All Al 1000-7999 326,318.43

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(Al resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1.  Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 928,565.83
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al | 9300 7600-7629 96,759.82
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 310,139.63

Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
_ D2.

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) 1,335,465.28
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) | Al All 8000-8699 81,585.89
Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities |  expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 5,637,453.45

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2019-20
Annual ADA/

Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance

(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)

410.57

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line I1.A) 13,730.80
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE

MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has

adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year

amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

5,705,681 64 14,466.85
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) i 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 5,705,581.64 14, 466.85
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 5,135,023.48 13,020.17
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B) 5,637,453.45 13,730.80
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met

is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If

either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is

incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

(Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2021-22 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified Fiscal Year 2019-20 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2019-20 2020-21
Calculatlons Calculatlons
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data AdJustments™ Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual
(2018-19 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 3,614,709.09 3,614,709.09 3,736,982.95
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 412,42 | 412.42 410.57
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Ad)ustments to 2018-19 AdJustments to 2019-20
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5 Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases !
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5} 0.00 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for districl lapses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjusiments to the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above) B
B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2019-20 P2 Repuorl 2020-21 P2 Estimate
(2019-20 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Atlendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporling with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line AB) 410.57 410.57 429.73 429.73
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 410.57 429.73
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 20,601.38 20,601.38 0.00 0,00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 23352.14 B 23,352.14 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 1,985.88 1,985.88 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 2,622,557.25 2,622,557.25 2,738,640.00 2,738,640.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 83.712.11 83,712.11 0.00 0.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 4,806.55 4,806.55 0.00 0,00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 19,937.69 19,937.69 0.00 0.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 91,456.87 91,456.87 0.00 0.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objecls 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12, Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14, Penallies and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15, Transfers to Charter Schools
in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16, TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines C1 through C15) 2,868,409.87 0.00 2,868,409.87 2,738,640.00 0.00 2,738,640.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 2,868,409.87 0.00 2,868,409.87 2,738,640.00 0.00 2,738,640.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 10of 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2019-20

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
T 2019-20 2020-21
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data AdJustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 000 0.00 |
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Cosls
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23, TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 0.00 0.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 08, and 62)
24, L.CFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 2,229,179.00 2,229,179.00 2,225,5623.00 2,225,523.00
25, LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
26, TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 2,229,179,00 0.00 2,229,179.00 2,225)523.00 | 0.00 2,225,523.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Tolal Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 7.017,648.26 7.017,648.26 6,132,222.00 6,132,222.00
28. Tolal Inleresl and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 71,473.31 B 71,473.31 60,000.00 60,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 3,614,709.09 3.736,982.95
2. Inflalion Adjustment 1,0385 1.0373
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0,9955 1.0467
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 3,736,982.95 4,057,399.01
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5 Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 2,868,409.87 2,738,640.00
6. Pretiminary State Aid Calcuiation
a  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 limes Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less ihan zero) 49,268.40 51,567.60
b Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus €23,
but nol less than zero) _ 868,573.08 1,318,759.01
€. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Grealer of Lines D6a or D&b) 868,573.08 1,318,759.01
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a.  Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D&c)) 38,452.03 40,091.41
b Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 2,906,861.90 277873141
8. Stale Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line Déa,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 830,121.05 1,278,667.60
9. Tolal Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a  Local Revenues (Line D7b) 2,906,861.90
b Slate Subventions (Line D8) 830,121.05
¢ Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 0.00
d  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 3,736,982.95

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2019-20

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

46 70177 0000000
Form GANN

2019-20
Calculations

2020-21
Calculatlons

Extracted
Data

Adjustments*

Entered Data/
Totals

Extracted
Data

AdJustments*

Entered Data/
Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4, if negative, then zero)

I not zero repart amount to:
Keely Bosler, Director
State Department of Finance
Atlention: School Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

SUMMARY

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit
(Lines D4 plus D10)

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
{Line DOd)

0.00

2019-20 Actual

2020-21 Budget

3,736,982.95

3,736,982.95

4,057,359.01

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Nona Griesert

Gann Contact Person

530993-1660, x-120

Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 3of 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:46 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 20,104.46
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 4,578,096.70

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and AB) 0.44%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
| or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs inciude items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 0f 3 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 265,762.89
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 86,306.98
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, -
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5 Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 3,640.38
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 10.15
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8 Total Indirect Costs (Lines A'l through A7a, minus Lihe A7b) 355,720.40
9  Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (7,319.54)
10, Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 348,400.86
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,374,182.57
2 Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 724,726.29
3 Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 171,817.92
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 83,219.28
5 Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 22233525
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 13,095.75
9  Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 32,914.26
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 126,521.54
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lit, Line A5) 823,719.81
' 12.  Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AB) 2,297.30
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
| a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
14 Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16 Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 129,728.14
18.  Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19.  Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) B 5,704,558.11
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.24%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2021-22 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 6.11%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM




Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part I, Line A8) 355,720.40

| B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1 Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (52,090.58)

2 Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any (20,490.96)

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (5.22%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00

2 Over-recovery: Part lil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (5.22%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (5.22%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if positive (14,639.07)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (14,639.07)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 5.98%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-7,319.54) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-7,319.53) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.11%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-4,879.69) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-9,759.38) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.15%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (7,319.54)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 5.22%
Highest rate used in any program: _ 5.22%

Eligible Expenditures

(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource ~_except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 261,178.42 4,017.35 1.54%
01 3550 2,528.12 99.00 3.92%
01 4035 24,434.06 674.20 2.76%
01 4127 9,033.46 471.54 5.22%
01 7388 2,541.90 132.69 5.22%
01 7510 3,674.00 162.45 4.42%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 7,892.66 B 21,251.29 29,143.95
2 State Lottery Revenue 8560 62,458.00 22,044.00 84,502.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00
5 Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6 Total Available
| (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 70,350.66 0.00 43,295.29 113,645.95
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1 Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 0.00 0.00
2 Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3 Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00
4 Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29,917.94 2,128.39 32,046.33
5 a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 7.190.61 7,190.61
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
¢ Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7 Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a To .Other Districts, County 7211,7212,7221,
Offices, and Charter Schools 722272817282 0.00 0.00
b To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9 Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
10 Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11 All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12 Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11) 37,108.55 0.00 2,128.39 39,236.94
C. ENDING BALANCE
| (Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9797 33,242.11 0.00 41,166.90 74.409.01
D. COMMENTS:
|

Data from Lhis report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuanl to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: lol (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



Wd 6%'S 0202/9¢/8 -Pajuld | jo | obed

(91L02/50/50 A2y) yesod o4
0'2°0202 - a1emyos Bunioday [eoueuly SOVS
uogeonp3 Jo jda elusoped

‘BIPAA “ATRIql]

00°L 001 0029 [sL0 124 000 000 SI0PE] UONEIOY 0L D
_ T | (19 % €1 spunJ) eueiaye) = .
_ i " (21 puny) 1smdoAs( PrgD =
F iz _ (171 pund) uogeonpy yNpy ==
1 wopdirrseq spung PP
— wuoEum uﬁosn—O—0>0Q Pue are)) @ﬂdlo ) 0058 o
I T seolag Ammunmo) 0018
—— —T - — — IO - AduadenoN 0SIL
] [BUOREONpPH - ASUSBEUON ot i
| uopdiiasaq $]80D PBPO
1 4004 0009
- T {1005 01 pareoo[[e) womeaNpy [e10ads 6665-000S
B o - T - UOLEONpY JURISIN 0s8Y
— | EnSmpg  09LY
fi== UONESNPY [BOTIYDR | 153TE)) YMpY 0€9%Y
== T a UOHEOTIPY [BUONIA1I0Y) IMPY 029
— o T 19837 Apmg Juspuadapu] ympy 019%
_ T - | i IMPY ‘UonEONpY FE[NBoy oty
- il . UODESTPT [ESTD3 ] 199180 008€
— o surersoid ATepuodag pazieroads 00L€
T I o o = - S|0o0yog Aeq Ammummio)) (333
- T . o o sjooyog Ammioddo 00¥¢
= — 050 - sIame) Apmig juspuadapu] 00€€
050 - S[00Y5S TODENURUOD) ooze
o - ‘sjooyog sATEWIANY 001
00, 001 00'99 Lo r8ry B | 71 voneonpg EmEsy 0111
T i o ~ uawedopunyalg 1000
wondLIdsa( S[BOX) [BUORONIISUT
| ("v ouj W somyipuadxs paNqLYSIPUN 1B 210}
J1 UuImjod B 10§ papsou %ﬁno 3Ie SI0)0B] UOHROO[[Y HOQOZV
(spoweq 14 (syo1eg O (syo1oe O (syowey31g (syowey 314 (shoroed 414 (syoregard :[60D 4q (5)10398] uopsdO(Y IYuY ‘g
€£'858°798 SYLOET T 9TT89vEs STVl 7868706 000 T 000 (ynduy 5103983 Uo paseq PaYEdO]IE 3q [I14) 0006 PUE 0000 SIECD |
‘79 PUE ‘60 ‘10 SPUR ‘ImIpuadxy pAINqLUSIPUN Jo Junomy Y
- [ (006¢ ] . .
(009¢ uonoun.y) (008 uonoum.y) (00¥8-0018 smonouny) %9 661€-001 € suonoum §) (0oL uonouny) (S6¥Z-0zrz suomound) | (00TZ-001T SsuopsUT)
uonepodsuel ), pdng _ S9sBYY snogeisdp $901A85G Hoddng [idng  UOUERRSIUMIPY [0OYOS | SIOMOS3Y [BUONONOSUY HOUENSIUNIDY pUe
PUE S1uSY SIDI[IOB] PUE SoURTUTEIA JUe] 1830 pue ASojouyss],  [uoistauadng euonsnsy

payrodsuea] spdng 00 -e-e---- SHU[| WOOISTW[ === ===~ eSS TSI i T e SIUSRAINDY MU -JIN IYPBAL === =mm - mm === ——
$1800 L0oCdng Joy () $.019B4 UONEIO|Y JO BNPBYIS
voday scD weiboid
4vy0d wio4 SpuUN4 S|00Y2S JBUBYD PUB pund [BJOUBS) Aunog eusIg

0000000 £/10Z 9% 02-6102
slemoy paypneun

PaLIUN JUIOF SBWN|d-BIIRIS



Wd 6¥°G 020¢/9¢/8 -pPsiuld

| afeyq

(9102/50/G0 AeY) Jod :aji4
0'2°020z - aremyos buipodsy jeoueuly SOYS
uonesnp3 jo ydaq eluioye)

8TISYLITL €T'818°861 68'79C°S19 91°0LS7€0b™9 P16V +80°C TL'SLO6IEY soumypuadxy spuny s[ooydg —==s
JI)IBYD) puUk puny [BIdUIL) [BIO],
00°0 0070 (0s€L w31q0 ===
‘01¢L uonpunyg ‘z9 ‘60 ‘10 spung Jo 1BN)
I m_uzz J hoﬁﬁo 0] m&@%mﬂm.ﬂl umOU uouu:ucu
L6'SLY LT L6 ELILT 00°0 000 (g su1] OV sawn [¢D aul DY) ==
+ ¢ uwn[o)]) uorepuno, ‘eLIye) spunj
J:wan_o?uﬁ_ U:QU ncoﬁmozﬁm— ﬁzvaﬂ ,_odao
LO€TYC8I LO'€T9°E8T 03ImQ L_YI0
91°S61°SI 91'S61°61 UONONISUOY) 29 UORISIDIY SINI108
000 000 astidiiuy s
000 0070 S3OIAIS POOS]
$1500D) 1310
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 $30IAIDS JUAWAO[9A( PUB 318D PIIYD 00¢8
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SAOIAIRS AJUNWWO)) 0018
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 Y10 - AduszeuoN 0SIL
$TTR0°6EE 19°2¥6°8C €O6£1°01€ 0070 €9°6S1°01¢€ [euoneonpy - ASUFRUON 011L
s[eoD J2Y30
18°9€7°¢¢ $6'9€8°C 98°66£°0¢€ 000 98'66£°0€ (d/D0Y) 81d/1) [eUOLRANIO() [BUOIZY 0009
0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 uoneonpy [eads| 6665-000S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 uoIjeINpy JUBISIA 0S8Y
¥9°186°Ch 80'+SL°E | 9¢LzT 0% 000 9S°LTT 0V [enBul[lg 09L¥
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 uonednpy [ed[uydl ], 13218 [Npy 0€9%
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 Uoreonpy [BUONISLIO) INPY 079%
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 $I9JU2)) Apryg Juspuadopy] 1Npy 019%
00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 NPV ‘uoleonpy Ie[nsay| 011Y
LY L9 0T [8°CCITT 99°0CS611 000 99'0ZS 611 UONEBONpT [BOIUYDI ], 191D 008¢
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SWeI501d ATBpU0daS pazie1oads 00L€
000 00°0 0070 0070 0070 S[O0YDS Ae(J Ajlunwiuio) 0S<¢
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 sjooyos Aunuoddo 00¥¢
Zrozyyel L6'619°01 ST'008°CI1 SCHEI9 08°St9°L01 $191u3) Apmu§ 1uspuadapuy 00€€
06'801°ST1 LEVOL 01 CCHOL I CCHSI9 81°05°801 S[OOUDS UOTENUNUOY) 00zZ¢
0070 0070 0070 [ 000 0070 S[OOUDS ANBWINY 001¢
00°$6$°8TI°9 6S°011°€TS I+ ¥8°€09°S | v2°28172L0°C L9 T10€°€ESTE 71— ‘uoleonpy Je[nsay] 0Ll
06'6SL°SL $€°99%°9 9€°€62°69 000 9€°€6T°69 USLIETISPUIY-91d 1000
w—NoU
Jeuononajsuy
9 uwnjo) ¢ umnjo)) { uwnjo) cuwunpo) 2 uwnjo) ] uwnjo)) A1Ano v/ weldorg [eOD
(S+¥+¢€709) (DO ?INpayYos) [T eu DVD YIS X € J03] (T+1°109) (OV aInpayos) (D0 ampaydg)
Em&ohm mumoU (GE‘O mumoQ _r ﬁmuounjm Uuumooz< vom.HNr_U uoo.:Q
£q 51500 [BIO]. Uiupy enua) | $1S0D) 193d1(]

voday 1500 welbolid

Aunog zue1g
| JUIOr Seun|g-elisig

H0d WioH
0000000 22104 9

SpUN4 SICOYDS IBUBUD DUB DUN4 [BISUSD

02-6102
s[enjoy palipneun




Wd 6%'S 0202/9Z/8 ‘paiuld | abed

(9102/50/50 A9y) 1od ‘a)14

0°Z°0202 - 2Jemyjos Bunioday |efoueuly SOVS

00S8 PUE 0018 ST203 30J 661£-001, Suonomy ,

uoneonp3 4o 3daQ BIWOMED

TLRLOGIE Y 000 LE68691 LOVLS VST 000 8T 617 €8 9L8I¥°0EE _ 7998271 06 LvELl T LL90v 08 [8E6L0°9¢T L6 T9L'SBE'S 507 PIBIEYD) 33331(] [¥10]
| |
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [ 000 000 SHINRS 0058
_ wewdojpas( pue aIe) P
[000 000 000 000 000 7000 000 000 000 000 I SSOIBS AUTIIUIO)) 0018
000 000 000 000 o0o o 000 000 000 000 000 000 PO - AOUSWUON|  0SIL
IEENE 000 96 ¥9L 01 TL9bLSST "000 000 000 000 00008711 000 000 000 [euonEoNpT - ON|  OIlL
S[E0D BIPO
98 66c0¢ 000 000 h 000 000 000 000 000 000 98°66€ 0F a00d 0009
000 T 000 000 000 000 Too0 000 ~ 000 000 000 UONEINPT [e103dS|  6665-000S
|'o00 000 000 - 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 UonEoNp TEISIN| 0S8V
|95 LzT 0w 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9S°LTTOF EnsmmE 09Lb
000 - 7000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uomenpl|  0E9F
| [ESIIYR L, J3OTRD) IMPY
7000 o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 UONEINPT [EUOLRHOD MY, 0Z9%
|
o000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 ['o00 SIER) 019%
_ | | Aprug 1uapuadapuy JMpy |
000 000 000 |00 000 000 000 000 1000 000 " ImpY ‘Uomeonpg TSy, 0Lk
| | |
99025611 000 SLYLTT | [o00 000 000 000 000 000 16 SPTLIL UOIIESNPH [E0MIYDa 1oaTE) 008¢€
| I |
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o 000 ~ sureSolg 00LE
Arepuooag pezifewads|
000 000 000 B 000 7000 000 000 000 000 000 sjooypg Az WU  0SSE
- — | — - - T — —
000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s100yos Aynuoddo 00¥€
08 S¥9°LOL "o00 000 000 000 000 000 000 [000 08'S¥9°L01 s151u3) Aprig Juspuadapu] [\
810557801 000 99°6v6°€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 75009401 S|O0YOS UORENURUOY  00ZE
000 000 1000 T | 000 000 000 (000 [000 “Tooo 000 S[COUPS SARELSIY | 00T€
LYT0EEESE 000 000 [eT6Izes 9L 81¥ 0EE 7998C vl To6 1757 ["LL'90v°0S 8E6L09¢1 968V£916T 71 TOWEONpH Sy OI11
9€E67'69 000 000 | 000 T 00 - 000 000 000 000 | 9£€6T69 GUEEEPUNR. 1000
| s[eoD
< ] | remopannsuy
TEI0L (00.8 uomoun{) (oov8 «(0TZL 1d20%3 “666L (6365 (666 (009 uonoUny)  {(00GE PUE 09TE (0L UORDUN) (s6vT T oozt 1 (6661 [ rEIB01] JO SGAL 5]
-001g suousun,) | -pOOL SuOUdINI) | -00QS SEONOUN)  -00OF SuGHNN) -0L1¢ suonsunyg) 0Ty SUONOUN) | -QIT suouoUNg) | -0ool suououng) _
,
S35y suonsiadQ pue UONENSIIWPY  SOLAISS ANUTILILGT), SIOAIRS Are|jouy ?o_ﬁﬁo%qw.. L pdong SOIAIIG UONBSUIUPY $321n0s3Y uoneNsWIIpY uoonsuy
PUE SJUSY SaNMe] | SOUBUIIUTBIA JUE[J [eJausn _ woddng dng looyss feUONONISU] I | PUR UOISIAIRANG
pue £ojouyss], [BuonONNIISU]
BIPOA “Areiqry
(00Q) sys09 pabieyd 10811 JO 8INPaYOS
poday 1500 welsbold
HOd Wio4 SpuUn4 S|ooydS JaUBYD PUB pUn4 |BIBUSD Auno) euals

0000000 22104 9% 0¢-610¢C

sfenjoy paypneun

PSUIUN JUIOF SBWN|d-8LaIS



Wd 6%:S 020¢/9¢/8 -pSlulld

| ebeg

(9102/50/50 Ady) J4od 8l

02°0202 - a1emyos Bupiodsy [eueuly SOVS

uonesnp3 jo 1daQ eluiojed

vy 167 780°C £€'868°798 TL686'9T8 6€ €¥9°T6€ §)50)) 310ddng pajed0[Vy [€)0],
000 0C0 (19 pue ¢| spunj) eLajeye) --
000 000 0C"0 000 (Z1 punyg) uswdo[aAs priyd ==
000 0C'0 (11 pung) uonesnpg ynpy =
spunyj JIYIQ
000 000 0C"0 000 "$OAG JudWdo[2Ad( pUB AIBD PIIYD 0058
00°0 000 0C'0 00°0 S9OIAIOS AJTUNWIIOD) 0018
000 000 0C0 00°0 13O - AdoudgeuoN 0SIL
000 00°0 0C"0 000 [euonednpy - ASUSTBUON 0l1L
S[eon) 1Yl
00°0 000 0G'0 00°0 d/004 0009
000 000 0G"0 000 (100S 03 pajedo[[e) uonednpy [eroads 6665-000S
000 00°0 000 000 uoneonpy JUBISIA 0S8t
000 00°0 0670 000 [engur[ig 09LY
000 00°0 00°0 000 UONBONPH [BIIUYII], 1031 }NPY 0£9%
000 000 00°0 000 UONeONpH [BUOHIALIO) }NPY 079%
00°0 000 00°0 000 s1)ua) Apryg juspusdopu] 3npy 019t
000 000 000 0070 NPy ‘uonedNpH Je[n3ay 011¥
00°0 00°0 000 000 UonedINpy [ed1UYIS ] 199Ie) 008€
00°0 000 0070 00°0 SureI501d ATepuodag pazi[erdads 00L€
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 S[00UDS A AJUNWUIO)) 0SS¢€
000 00°0 000 000 s[ooydg AyunypioddQ 00t €
SEYSI9 000 SEPSI9 00°0 s121ua) Apn3g juspuadapury 00€€
SEPSI9 000 SEPSL9 00°0 S[00YDS UonENURUO) 00T€
000 000 000 000 $]00YDS SANBUIY 001¢€
vL'T8ITLOT £€'868°498 | 20189118 6€ €¥9°T6€ Z1-3] ‘uoneonpy Ie[nsoy 0111
000 000 000 00°0 USLIESISpUIy-aid 1000
S[eos) [euononaysuy
[210], pauodsueir] siidng Su) WoolIsse|) syua[eAInbg swi ] -[[ng weidold Jo adA] [eoD)
(IVYDd uuo,f uo ndul s1019e] uo paseq) s1s0) Hoddng pajedo[[y ﬂ
(Ov) sis0D poddng psiesolly 10 8|npayds
poday 1509 weliboid
d0d wio4 Spun4 s|ooY3S Japey) pue pun4 |B1auan) Auno) eusig

0000000 22102 9%

02-6102
sienoy paupneun

pOIIUN IOr SBWN|4-B1RIS



Nd 6¥-G 020¢/9¢/8 -pejuld

| abed (1L102/t2/G0 AaY) 1od 8|14
0'2'020¢ - elemyos Bunoday |eroueuiq SOVS
uoneonpd o ydaq eluloyije)

%€€6 (A/SV) $150)) PaJBdIO[[y puUE pIsIey)) 1931I(J 0} §)50)) UONESIUIWPY [ENU3) JO oney o
€L°856°765°9 (SO + €9 5150 PAANBIO[[V pue pasiey) 1II( [8I10], ‘A
LS 88€ 681 spun,j JYIQ UI $1S0)) PAsIeY)) 13IL(T [BI0], S
00°0 (0016 1d39X3 “*666S-0001 SI2IQO “LS 2 61 spunj) uonepuno ¥
LS'88E°681 (0016 1da9%3 “6665-0001 SW2IQO 19 22 €1 Spuny) eLRIJe) €
000 (0016 1da9x3 ‘6665-0001 SI92IQQO “Z1 pun,]) yuswido[oadd piyD ¢
00°0 (0016 1d99%3 ‘666S-0001 SI92IQQ ‘11 pung) uonednpy yNpy I

spuny J13gjQ Ul §3s0)) pIasdiey) INIK D
91°0LS E0F"9 spun, SJOOYJS ISMey)) pue pun [eIdUAL) UI SISO)) PIJLIO[[Y PUB Pasiey)) 10IL(T [BI0], €
Yy 167 780°C ([e3o, *z uumjo)) “YOd WLIo,] Woij) s1so) pajedo[[y [e0], <
TL'8LO6IE Y ([e10], 1 uwnjo) YD ULO,] WOIJ) $1S0)) PIgIey)) 13IL(J [BI0] [

spunj s[ooyds J3)IeY)) put puny [BI3UIL) Ul §)S0)) PIIBIO[[V PUE pasiey) 111 g

68°792°S19 spun,J S[00Y0S I9)ey)) pue punj [eIUaL) UT S}SO) UONRASIUTWIPY [eIUd) [BI0], S

0069011 (666L V
0001 $102[qQ ‘0000 180D “00LL UOndUN] 79 PUB ‘6() ‘1() SPUN,) SUISSI001] BIB(] PIZI[ENUS)

68°79L°59C (666L-0001 192190 ‘0000 €
[e0D ‘017, 3da9%3 (009L-00TL SUONIUNJ ‘79 PUR ‘6() ‘[( SPUNJ) UONERNSTUIWPY [BISUL) 1Y)

SL'S60°ET (666L-0001 S193[Q0 ‘0006 ¢
PUB 6669-0000 S[BOD ‘I161L-061L SuondUNJ ‘79 pue ‘6 ‘1() SpUn) SIpny [eIoUeUL] [UINXY

ST SEETTT (666L-0001 S199I90 0006 |
PUE 6669-0000 STEOD “081.-001L SUOLdUN] ‘79 PUB ‘6() ‘10 SpUn,) juspusjuriadng pue preog

Spuny S[ooyd§ Ja3aey)) puk pun [BIUIL) UI §350)) UONRISIUIWPY [B1U) VY

H0d wiod
0000000 22102 S

(OVQ) s1s00 UoREASIUIWPY [BAUBD JO BINPaYOS
uoday 1500 weiboid

Aunod eulaig

0¢-6.0¢ paliun JUIor SBWN|4-BL8IS

S|enoy paypneun



INd 67 0202/92/8 pejuud | ebed (1102/¥2/50 A9Y) Jod :3j14
0'2°0202 - a1emyos Buipoday [enueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo idaq elwoyed
€C'813°861 L0°€29°€81 91 S6I SI 000 000 50D 12O [EI0L,
LOETIEST LO€TYESI (666L-0001 $123[90)
08InQ 12410
9T°S61°GT 91 S61°ST (0059-0001 $1231q0)
UonONOSU0Y) 29 uoNIsIboy sa1j198 |
000 000 (0059 P& “00%9 “6665-0001 $1931G0)
asudiauyg
000 000 (0059 P “00¥9 “6665-0001 S1931Q0)
S30IAISS POO]
[E10L (6666-0006 suonoun.j) (008 wondU.]) (0009 uondUN.g) (00L€ wonsun,) Aanoy 3o adL1
o8InQ ByI0 uonoNnsuo)) asudioug S9OIAISG POO,]
29 wonrsinboy sanijIoe,]
(D0) 150D J8UIQ J0 S|Npalos
Hodsy 1509 wesbo.ld
¥Od wio4 Spun4 s|00Yy2g Jouey) pue pun4 |Biausag) AQuno) eusig

0000000 24101 9%

026102
senjoy paypneun

POYIUN IO SBUIN|g-B4I8IS



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Special Education Revenue Allocations Form SEA
(Optional)
| Description 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget % Diff.
SELPA Name: Sierra County (AW)
| Date allocation plan approved by SELPA governance:
| 1 TOTAL SELPA REVENUES
| A. Base Plus Taxes and Excess ERAF
i 1. Base Apportionment 0.00%
‘ 2. Local Special Education Property Taxes 0.00%
3. Applicable Excess ERAF 0.00%
|| 4. Total Base Apportionment, Taxes, and Excess ERAF 0.00 0.00 0.00%
l B. COLA Apportionment 0.00%
C. Growth Apportionment or Declining ADA Adjustment 0.00%
D. Subtotal (Sum lines A.4, B, and C) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services Apportionment 0.00%
! F. Program Specialist/Reginnalized Services for NSS Apportionment 0.00%
ﬂ G. Low Incidence Apportionment - 0.00%
[ H. Out of Home Care Apportionment 0.00%
| |. Extraordinary Cost Pool for NPS/LCI and NSS Mental Health
| Services Apportionment 0.00%
J. Adjustment for NSS with Declining Enroliment 0.00%
! K. Grand Total Apportionment, Taxes and Excess ERAF
| (Sum lines D through J) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
L. Mental Health Apportionment 0.00%
M. Federal IDEA Local Assistance Grants - Preschool - 0.00%
| N. Federal IDEA - Section 619 Preschool 0.00%
I O. Other Federal Discretionary Grants 0.00%
I P. Other Adjustments 0.00%
| Q. Total SELPA Revenues (Sum lines K through P) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
il ALLOCATION TO SELPA MEMBERS
Sierra County Office of Education (AWO00) 0.00%
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (AWO01) 0.00%
' Total Allocations (Sum all lines in Section I} (Amount must
| equal Line 1.Q) 0.00 000|  0.00%
| Preparer
:Name:
| Title:
Phone:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: sea (Rev

02/26/2019) Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Unaudited Actuals
2019-20
General Fund

46 70177 0000000
Form SEAS

Special Education Revenue Allocations

Setup

Current LEA:

46-70177-0000000 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Selected SELPA: AW

(Enter a SELPA ID
from the list below
then save and close)

iD

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA

SELPA-TITLE

DATE APPROVED
(from Form SEA)

AW

Sierra County

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: seas (Rev 03/01/2019)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unilied
Sierra County

Unaudiled Actuals
2018-20 Unaudited Acluals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAA

Descripiion

Direct Costs - Interfund
Transfers Out

Transfars In
5750

5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers In

7350 7350

Transfers Qut

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

[0 GENTRAL FUND
Cxpendilure Delail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
JFund Reconciliation
08 STUDIENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
08 ClHARTER SCIIOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
fund Reconcilialion
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olhe:r Sources/Uses Delail
J-und Reconcilalion
11 ADUI I IZDUCATION FUND
txpendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
'und Reconciliation
12 CHIt 1) DEVELOPMENT FUND
L xpenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
f'und Reconcilialion
13 CAl't 1ERIA SIPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Lxpendilure Delail
Oltier Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcihalion
14 DUt RRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcihation
15 PUPIL TRANSIPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expoenditure Delail
Olhe:r Sources/Uses Delail
fund Reconcilialion
17 SPECK RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expuitliure Detail
Otner Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciiation
18 SCIHOOL BUS [IMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcilialion
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendiilure Detail
Olhcr Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciialion
20 SPECIA RESERVE: FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Iz hure Delad
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
21 BUIDING FUND
Expenditure Delail
Olhaer Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciialion
25 CAPIILAL FACILITIES FUND
Expendilure Daelail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
FFund Reconcilialion
30 STATL SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expendilure Delar
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund [ieconaiiation
35 COUN Y SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Dlail
Olher Sources/Uses Delait
Fund Reconailiation
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expendilure Delail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund iReconailiation
51 BOND INTIERL ST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expeadilure Oclail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
52 DEBT SVC TUND I'OR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Keconailiation
153 TAX GVERRIDI: FUND
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcdialion
56 DEB) SERVICL FUND
Expendilure Delail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Ruconailialion
§7 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expendlure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Furd econciolion

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

96,769.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

96,759.82

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

96,739.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

96,709.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Repoiling Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020)

Page 1 of 2

Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



Unaudlled Actuals

Sierra-Plumas Joini Unified 2019-20 Unaudited Acluals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indlrect Costs - Interfund Intarfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfars In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfors In Transfars Out Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 B900-BHZ9 TE00-T629 8310 9610
ﬂm GALL |1 IIA LN TERPRISE FUND
Expaniiura Dol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sopreap/lises Datail 0.00 0.00
Fring Hocar hin 0.00 0.00
B2 CHAHIE | SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expaniditure [oball 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Othier BonreaniUses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fumd Heconeinton ] 0.00 0.00
63 OTHEI ENTERPRISE FUND
Expandiivre Uafail 0.00 0.00
Other Souces!Uses Dalail 0.00 0.00
[Funed fenoncinion 0.00 0.00
66 WALLERIIEL HEVOLVING FUND
(S T A ) 0.00 0.00
il SeurcanUses Datall 0.00 0.00
Fund [focanshihan 0.00 000
A7 SELFIMBUIRARNC FUND
Expretrihif 1 0,00 0.00
Gty Soree wlises Detadl 0.00 0.00
Fund (taianditiation 0.00 0.00
M RETIREL HNETTT FUND
Expanditura | il
Oithar SourgesUses Detail . | 0.00 1
Fund Hocanodiiion l 000 0.00
£33 FOUnNBATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND H f
Expundibure i 0.00 0.00
Clyor Source o/l ines Datail il 0.00
Fonyed Hegoniigon W=y = u.0y u.0u
18 WARIAN 1740 - THROUGH FUND I
Expenutdie [t
Other Souncaoill Ines Detail t L
Fund Roconohibing 000 0.00
05 STUDENT DO FUND
Expendivre [homl
Othor SoyrcunUyes Delsd
Funrd ocorctintion = il 3 0.00 0.00
JUTALS 0,00 0,00 0.00 opo 675982 £6,750.82 98,758 750

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.2.0 X
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 8/26/2020 5:49 PM



August 24, 2020

Superintendent James Berardi

Sierra Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education
109 Beckwith Road

Loyalton, CA 96118

LETTER OF RESIGNATION
Dear Mr. Berardi:

With a heavy heart | am informing you and SPJUSD/SCOE of my intent to resign from my
teaching position at Loyalton High School. | am requesting to be released from my contract,
effective today August 24, 2020.

| sincerely apologize for this coming so close to the beginning of the school year. A unique
opportunity at Sugar Bowl Academy became available on very short notice. LHS and SPJUSD
staff have been an incredible professional family and | truly appreciate the opportunities that |
have had here. This was an extremely difficult decision to make but ultimately is the best path
forward for my family. | feel that it is important that you know that this decision was based
primarily on being able to spend more time with my family, and does not reflect on the
financial or professional context of working at LHS, including our approach to COVID-19.

Mr. Jones and | are working on transitional steps to make the integration of a new faculty
member easier under this tight time frame and within the distance learning environment. If you
have any questions, please call me at

Sincerely,

Lo d e

Jason S. Adams



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE

The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires state and
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes. The Fair
Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 California Code of Regulations
Section 18730) that contains the terms of a standard conflict-of-interest code, which can be
incorporated by reference in an agency’s code. After public notice and hearing, the standard
code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to amendments
in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section
18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are
hereby incorporated by reference. This regulation and the attached Appendices, designating
positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the conflict-of-interest code

of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (District).

Individuals holding designated positions shall file their statements of economic interests
with the District, which will make the statements available for public inspection and
reproduction at 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, California. (Gov. Code Sec. 81008.) All

statements will be retained by the District.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE

APPENDIX A
DESIGNATED POSITIONS
POSITION CATEGORY
Governing Board of Education Members ...........ccceeeeeverveeeeeiieiesrcencenneeeeeeeese s 1
Superintendent 0f SCROOILS ........cccooiiriiinircries ettt ere e 1
BUSINESS MANAZET ..ottt et sst e e eee st e seees s e annns 2
School Site ADMIMISITALONS «.....c.cooivuiriiriereieeetercreree s cercreseaeecseeeesessesseseeseeesaessases 2
SELPA DITECIOT ...ooviviiiiciierctiietrinr s rens e se et besa b bt rces oot eseseassenenasssnsesons 2
TeChnOIOZY DITECLOL .....c.cvvevruircercreeererceeeteee et sre ettt eeseeeseseeessseereseeenesesssssssserens 2
Consultants/NEW POSIHONS ..o.c.cvceriernieunieeeieine et ererceias covsteseseeseseeesersesssseesssonns *

Note: The positions of Superintendent of Schools and Business Manager are Sierra
County Office of Education staff members who act in a staff capacity.

* Consultants/New positions shall be included in the list of designated positions and shall
disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the following
limitation:

The Superintendent may determine in writing that a particular consultant or new
position, although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited
in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements in this
section. Such written determination shall include a description of the consultant or new
position's duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure
requirements. The Superintendent’s determination is a public record and shall be retained for
public inspection in the same manner and location as this conflict-of-interest code. (Gov. Code
Section 81008.)



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST CODE

APPENDIX B
DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Category 1:

Designated position in this category must report:

 Interest in real property located entirely or partly within District boundaries, or
within two miles of District boundaries or of any land owned or used by the District.
Such interests include any leasehold, beneficial or ownership interest, or option to
acquire such interest in real property.

* Investments and business positions in business entities and income, including gifts,
loans, and travel payments, from, sources which:

> Are engaged in the acquisition or disposal of real property within the
District,

»  Are contractors that are, or have been within the past two years, engaged in
work or services of the type used by the District, or

» Are of the type which engages in the manufacture, sale, repair, rental or
distribution of school supplies, books, materials, school furnishings, or
equipment of the type utilized by the District,

Category 2:

Designated position in this category must report:

» Investments and business positions in business entities and income, including gifts,
loans, and travel payments, from, sources which:

» Arc contractors engaged in work or services of the type to be used by the
department,

» Are of the type which engages in the manufacture, sale, repair, rental or
distribution of school supplies, books, materials, school fumishings, or
equipment of the type utilized by the department in which the designated
position manages or directs.



This is the last page of the conflict of interest code for Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School

District,

CERTIFICATION OF FPPC APPROVAL

Pursuant to Government Code Section 87303, the conflict of interest code for Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District was approvedon | / 17 / 2017. This code will become effective

on ;Z ) l[ﬁ!2017.

[ et
Brian G. Lau

Senior Commission Counsel

Fair Political Practices Commission





